TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
FEBRUARY 28", 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE




T orrance Coumjy Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

February 28%, 2018 205 9% Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: February 14t 2018 Regular Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.

* Department Requests/Reports:

Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) ¢, Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
Request to Apportion Funds for Purchase of Reclaimer— Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent

Invitation for Bid Award 018-05 Counter Remodel Project & Construction Contract Approval —Noah Sedillo, Chief Procurement Officer
Resolution 2018-12 Line Item Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

Letter to Governor Susana Martinez in Support of HB35

*Commission Matters:
Road Closure, 7/10 of Marty Road

6

7. Brief County Commission on NMSU General Counsel’s Statement regarding “No Firearms Allowed in the Extension Office — Nathan Dial, Citizen
8. Regarding Employee Safety: Address Allowing County Employees to Exercise their 2° Amendment Right While Working — Nathan Dial, Citizen
9
1

S L

. Re-Evaluate Board Membership Term Limits
0. Hold Harmless Tax Information
a. Consider and act upon Hold Harmless Tax
11. Wind Farm Technical Dual Accreditation System Development
12. Resolution 2018-13 Notice of Intent for the Board of County Commissioners by Unanimous Vote May Adopt an Ordinance to Increase the Size of
the Board .

13. Apportionment of Partial PILT Payments by Commission District
14. Torreon Acequia Match Budget Request
15. Lease Agreement between Torrance County and the Tajique Land Grant — Andrew Gutierrez, Tajique Land Grant

* Public Hearing: Commission will consider the application for Vacation of the Iron Forge Manor Subdivision, Units A,B & C located in Sections 23
& 24, T.9N,, R.9E., and Section 19, T.9N., R.10E., N.\M.P.M.,, Torrance County, New Mexico.

16. Vacation of the Iron Forge Manor Subdivision

*County Manager Requests/Reports:
17. Update

Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on
any subject.

*Adjourn






DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
February 14th 2018

Commissioners Present: JAVIER SANCHEZ — CHAIRMAN
JULIA DUCHARME — MEMBER
JAMES FROST — MEMBER

Others Present: BELINDA GARLAND — COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ—~ DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN — COUNTY ATTORNEY
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

Call Meeting to order

Chairman Sanchez: Calls the February 14th 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to order at 9:01 AM
Pledge lead by Rosalinda Romo

Invocation lead by Jim Frost

Approval of Minutes:

Chairman Sanchez: January 24th, 2018 Regular Meeting
Commissioner DuCharme: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Sanchez: January 31st, 2018 Special Meeting
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion
Allin favor: MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Chairman Sanchez: Moves to approve meeting agenda

Commissioner DuCharme: Seconds the motion

Amending agenda moving 3,2,14 up. Reword agenda item #3, Request approval to apply for grants from NED.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

2. Indigent Claim(s)

Chairman Sanchez: Moves to approve consent agenda

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

Commissioner DuCharme: Were their indigent claims and what was the amount?
Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: Yes, indigent was $2000.00.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




*ACTION ITEMS
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

3. Request Approval to Apply for Grants from NMED. — Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer

We are wanting to apply for several grants. One grant is to clean up county property, an old gravel pit on Mark Rd. It is
10 acres at the corner of Arlene and Irving Rd. This grant will also allow for a fence to be installed, including a state
survey and surveillance cameras. With this lllegal dumping grant we are also asking for funds to have county clean up
days. We are proposing the grant will cover the cost of dumpsters and labor from the Solid Waste Authority, since they
will be held on Saturdays. This will be open to anyone living in Torrance County. We will accept large loads, no
commercial items. The second grant is a recycling grant for used oil. We would like to have oil heaters installed at the
Road Department and 3 of the Fire Stations where ambulances are kept. Using the oil heaters will allow the County to
save money by recycling all used oil. Heating with oil is cheaper than propane. Propane will only be used as a backup.
We will see where we can buy used oil throughout the county.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve request to apply for grants from NMED

Chairman Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

14. Updates:

a. Various County Departments

Betty Cabber — County Assessor: The legislature is still in session and the bills we are interested in have not been
approved yet. The legislature is over at noon tomorrow. March 7™ the Governor has to sign everything into law, veto or
pocket vetoes. The DWI tax has passed but we will not know anything till after March 7,

The Reassessment is underway for Moriarty, this will take the rest of the year. This will be on the notices of value on the
tax roll next year. We are finished with Estancia, this will reflect any changes on the notice of value for property coming
out April 1%, It's very important that everyone in Estancia look at the notice of value. Property tax division will be doing
an audit of Assessors office in March.

Lester Gary — Fire Chief: Attended the State EMS advisory board committee meeting last week and approved to
reinstitute the EMS Fund Act. In August we will receive the EMS Funding totaling $4500 for 3 districts. The Association of
Counties Reps for the fire service have been meeting with people in Santa Fe and the new state fire marshal. They have
confirmed that for FY18 and FY19, will be receiving fire fund dishursements quarterly. We have job positons within the
Volunteer Fire Department: Assistant Chief for support service, Safety officer, EMS Coordinator, Wild Land Coordinator
and training Coordinator. Interviews will be done in 2 weeks. On March 27% all Fire Departments will have an open
house and recruitment drive. SOGs and PNPs are complete and are in final review. The oil heaters will help maintain the
temperate of 67 — 77 degrees for the medications carried on the rescues. This will benefit in the future when the
weather gets bad.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Moriarty/Edgewood GO Bond election was held February 6™, the bond passes. We are
currently having the municipal elections. Today is the first day of early voting at the municipality. Absentee has begun by
mail. Candidate filing day for County and State offices is March 13 9-5. Anyone that doesn’t make it that day will have
to run as a write in. The offices that are up for election in the County are: Sheriff, Assessor, Commission District 1 & 2,
Probate Judge and Magistrate Judge. The state wide elections are: Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Secretary of State,
State Auditor, State treasurer, Attorney General, Commissioner of Public Lands, Judge of the Court of Appeals, State Rep
for District 50 & 70, Public regulations Commissioner for District 2 & 5.

Candidates are campaigning in the Court house and the personal policy states, prohibited political activities, all
employees are prohibited from the following activities: county officials can’t influence their employees.

2




All employees are prohibited from engaging in political activities while on duty or campaigning on County property.

One of the candidates was passing cards around and | told them that it wasn’t allowed for employees. Do you agree that
non employees are also not allowed to campaign on county property, when not having any voting?

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: Will looking to it more carefully. Some federal regulations may come into play. Personal
policy is for employees only.

Steve Guetschow — Planning and Zoning: During the regular meeting of the Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board on
Wednesday, February 7™, The board reviewed the application for a vacation of subdivision for the Iron Forge manor
subdivision, unit a, b, and c under procedures of the Torrance County Subdivision regulations. The property is located
within section 23 & 24, t9n r9e and section 19, t9n r10e. NMPM. Following their review of the application the Planning &
Zoning Board unanimously agree, ingress or egress, to any adjacent properties, confirm utilities serving adjacent
properties are not impacted, and staff view the property to determine that vacating the drainage easements dedicated
by the subdivision will not affect adjacent properties. In the procedures for this, we are holding a public hearing
February 28" for the review of the applications and exhibits to make a final decision. This has been posted in the
Telegraph.

Tracey Master — DWI Prevention Program Coordinator: Their will be an open house at the Juvenile Justice
Boards reporting and assessment center at Moriarty High School on March 2" from 4- 6 pm.

Prevention education has resumed in Mountainair.

d. Commission

Commissioner Frost: Allowing Myra Pancrazio speak in his place.

Myra Pancrazio — Estancia Valley Economic Development: A candle light vigil will be held for Mike Pelkey at Smiths
parking lot on Friday 5pm.

Iberdrold was able to secure the 160 megawatt wind power for the Facebook project at El Cabo. This will go through
PNM.

A special meeting was held a few weeks ago concerning the ACT Resolution. This is about bringing our workforce,
economic development and education people together. So the employees can be assessed and get a good certified
skilled workforce in Torrance County. | would like to introduce Michelle Valarde with the New Mexico Department of
Workforce Solutions, area manager for Albuguerque, Moriarty, Los Lunas, and Socorro. Anna McCord she is career
services for Torrance County located in Moriarty. Don Wade will be helping with Veteran employee services who want
to start a business. A workshop will be held March 28" at the Moriarty Civic Center from 3-6pm.

Commissioner DuCharme: MRCOG has set up a website for veterans. Vetconnectonlice.com

Commissioner Frost: We have a local radio station and newspapers the information can be posted.

Myra Pancrazio — Estancia Valley Economic Development: EVEDA will be working on that. The ACT certification needs
the three pillars working together in order to be able to recruit the type of businesses we want for the future by having a
skilled workforce.

Commissioner DuCharme: We have a veteran’s advisory board. Do you see a collaboration?

Myra Pancrazio — Estancia Valley Economic Development: Yes, Mr. Wades contact information was given to county
manager.

2. Introduction of Ms. Rosalinda Romo, Area Rep. NM Dept. of Tourism

Chairman Sanchez: The Keep New Mexico true program has a clean and beautiful program. This program is meant to
eliminate litter through a state coordinated plan of education control prevention and elimination. Ms. Romo will be our
area rep. and participate on this advisory committee.

Rosalinda Romo: Excited to be a part of the committee. Ms. Romo works for the Town of Estancia as planning & Zoning
and code enforcement person. Next committee meeting is February 22




1. Election of Commission Chair

Commissioner Frost: This issue has been a popular subject around the community and | have many pages of comments. |
have spoken with the Association of Counties and they have reminded me of the customs throughout the state. I'm
going to nominate Julia DuCharme.

Commissioner DuCharme: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Madam Chair DuCharme: Thanks all for support.

4. Firearms on County Premises

Belinda Garland — County Manager: At the last meeting we discussed removing the firearm signs from the front doors. |
did some research on if we should be allowing firearms in the building. | spoke with Mr. Wallin, Legal counsel. The email
in packet is a copy from Dennis Wallin from May 28" 2014 when the vote was made from prior commission panel in
order to allow fire arms in the building. In the email is a cut and paste of the of NMSA Sec. 30-7-2.4 (2) (b)(c). NMSU is
housed in this building they are a part of the university campus out of Los Cruces.

B. A university shall conspicuously post notices on university premises that state that it is unlawful to carry a firearm on
university premises.

C. As used in this section:

(1) "university" means a baccalaureate degree-granting post-secondary educational institution, a community college, a
branch community college, a technical-vocational institute and an area vocational school; and

(2) "university premises" means:

(a) the buildings and grounds of a university, including playing fields and parking areas of a university, in or on which
university or university-related activities are conducted; or

(b) any other public buildings or grounds, including playing fields and parking areas that are not university property, in or
on which university-related and sanctioned activities are performed.

According to the state statue this entire building is protected by the no carry law, because we have part of the university
housed here. | think we should reconsider our legal obligations to this, because we have many functions in this building.
Commissioner Frost: Makes a motion to obey state statute.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: | believe in the right to bear arms, its nothing against guns. I'm concerned about our
legal stance as a county.

Nathan Dial — Resident: This was discussed 2 years ago, presented by the sheriff's department. It went to the lawyer and
the agreement was the Administrative building is no longer a court house therefore as a state building you can have fire
arms in it, you cannot have firearms in the Extension office because it's considered school property.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: This is still a county house, we have Probate court.

Nathan Dial — Resident: The presiding judge can allow firearms at his digression. This is not a court house anymore, it's
an administrative building. .

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: The statute is clear. Any premises that houses a university function is a university
premises. | agree with Ms. Garland, back in 2014, | put the county on notice that | felt this was the appropriate
interpretation of the statute. | don’t have an issue with firearms. There is a statutory requirement that the county
provide an office for the extension service here. It is statutory, it’s not a matter if they pay a lease, payment or rent, we
are required to provide that property. My interpretation is firearms should not be allowed in the building.

*Continued discussion

Madam Chair DuCharme: Seconds the motion, the statute says university premises (b) any other public buildings or
grounds, including playing fields and parking areas that are not university property, in or on which university-related and
sanctioned activities are performed.

Kathleen Jesse — resident; We can’t make that kind of decision, it’s a legal matter. We can’t resolve that here, we need
to abide by the statute.

Danielle Berrien — Extension Office: | recommend that the topic be tabled. We want to have conversation with the
university in terms of the extent to which, university applies in this statute. To have discussion with legal counsel on
both sides, with the county and university.

Heath White — County Sherriff: I'm a strong believer in the 2" amendment but in situations like this | would refer to
legal, because it does involve the university.




Madam Chair DuCharme: For the time being firearms will not be allowed in building. We will vote on this motion and
then instruct our County Manger, Mr. Wallin and Extension Office to look into this issue.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Madam Chair DuCharme: Moves to instruct County Manger, Mr. Wallin and Extension Office to look into this issue
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All'in favor: MOTION CARRIED

5. Regarding Employee Safety: Address Allowing County Employees to Exercise their 2nd Amendment Right While
Working — Nathan Dial, Citizen
Madam Chair DuCharme: The decision previously made stands.

6. Information/Update Regarding Process of Becoming a Five (5) Person Commission

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: Grant County has become a 5 person Commission board. An outside agency
was hired to draw the district lines. The drawings were received in a month, 4 public hearing were held. After they voted
unanimously, the Commission became a 5 Commission Board. It cost $17,000 for the drawings for the new district lines.
3 options were presented as well as the plans and principals of the redistricting.

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: An ordinance would need to be passed. The dictate of the constitution is that it be
concise, compact and nearly equitable in population. The districts would have to be approved by the state.

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: A notice of intent is required to start this process. Then the process of the
Ordinance.

Commissioner Sanchez: What is the redistricting process and statutory requirements?

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: It is requires that the districts be made as equal in population, compact and concise.
There is no statutory requirement to use an outside agency but is recommended to prevent any improprieties.

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: A notice of intent will be placed on next agenda for a vote to move forward
and start the ordnance of becoming a 5 member commission.

Charlene Guffey: A 5 person Commission is a waste of tax payer money. The money would be better spent on hiring at
least one new employee, providing a new truck in Planning and Zoning department to enforce our ordnances better, If 3
commission can’t decide on what to do, don’t think 2 more will work.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Ms. Ortiz and Ms. Garland, please prepare the letter of intent.

7. Begin Discussion on Available Option to Cover Detention Costs for FY19

a. Request Guidance on Information Compilation
Belinda Garland — County Manager: We need to start considering how the county will fund our jail cost for FY19, We see
three options: 1. Wind PILT funds 2. Enact the hold harmless tax 3. Budget cut across all county departments. This could
involve layoffs of employees. | need direction as to what information you need to determine how we will fund this.
Commissioner Sanchez: We need to research all the option costs.
Belinda Garland — County Manager: The Treasure’s, Finance offices and myself can gather information and make
suggestions as to how the cost can be covered. Just to house the inmates cost from 1-1.5 million dollars for FY19.
Commissioner Sanchez: If we used the PILT in its entirety and subsidize everything else we subsidize, the PILT will not
suffice and is not perpetual. It's not a question of one of three, it’s a configuration of all three.
Belinda Garland — County Manager: The hold harmless tax can generate $500,000 to $750,000 a year to help cover this
cost. This and the amount we have carried in the past for the jail fund might cover the jail cost.
Commissioner Sanchez: Hold Harmless Tax is a 2 cent increase for every $10 spent. One of the Commission members
should participate in the development of the options.
Madam Chair DuCharme: Commissioner Sanchez. Would you like to participate?
Commissioner Sanchez: Yes, if the Chair did not want to.




8. EVSWA Committee Update

Commissioner Sanchez; The committee is at an impasse and would like information about the penalty and the
enforcement. When looking at this issue, 25% of accounts are not paying. How can we maximize payment for the 25%.
We are waiting on guidance from our County Attorney.

9. Re-Evaluate Board Membership Term Limits

Commissioner Sanchez: It might be beneficial to re-evaluate membership term limits. Some boards have 2 year term
limits, others have 1 year. We should look at boards annually. One year will give a good indication as to where our
members stand on issues, also be able to reappoint new members.

Commissioner Frost: A year term will be too short. It takes more than a year to learn what is going on. I'm not opposed
to term limits but opposed to one year term limits.

Commissioner Sanchez: The idea is to maximize participation from public and input.

Commissioner Frost: The term limit is the number of terms not the length of the term. Both might need to be discussed.
Johnny Perea Fair Board Member: Agrees with Commissioner Frost’s commit. Any board has a learning curve. A year
does not give this opportunity, you are just getting started and then faced with the term limit. It will give you more
administrative issues as a commission which have to review and appoint every year. When you get interested people,
keep them, it’s hard to get people interested in the boards.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: The Fair Board has staggered membership, in order to keep some knowledge
flowing through there.

*Continued discussion

Madam Chair DuCharme: Hope you are open to 2 year terms. | agree with all who spoke. One year term is too short. The
Commission has control by default, the right to oversee the boards. If the boards don’t function properly the
commission has authority to make improvements. I’'m in support of re-evaluating board membership term limits.
Commissioner Frost: As a tool to evaluate the boards, we need to see a list of the term length. We can’t re-evaluate until
we see the figures individually.

Commissioner Sanchez: Makes motion to table item.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

10. Request Approval to Begin Re-Writing Personnel Policies

Belinda Garland — County Manager: The personal policy has not been updated for many years and would like to bring a
few policies at a time to the Commission in order to start moving through them.

Commissioner Sanchez: Many issues are not covered in the personal policy and need to be addressed.

Commissioner Frost: Makes motion to approve the re-write of personal policies.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

11. Request Approval to Send Letters to Special Project Applications

Commissioner Sanchez: At the last Commission meeting, we decided to recommend to the Commission to send letters
to the applying parties. We are dealing with other matters and will not be able to fund any of them at this time. We will
keep them on file.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: We have drafted letter.

*move to next item while waiting for letter.

12. Consideration of RFP to Hire Legal Counsel to Pursue the Opioid Litigation

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: Almost every County is looking at their options as to whether or not they will join the
Attorney General’s litigation with regard to the opioid manufacturers or hire their own legal counsel to procure the
litigation. The Countiy’s concerns are when the Attorney General previously procured the tobacco litigation. There were

6




promises that the money would filter down to the counties, didn’t happen. They settled and when they settled that
money become part of the funds of the state legislature. The State Legislature determines how that money will be
spent. Most counties are going to seek their own independent legal counsel. Bernalillo and Santa Fe County are already
in the process of attaining proposals. There are 3 national firms that handle mass litigation, some have local counsel that
they are teaming up with. My recommendation is to request proposal and see what we get for representation. The
litigation seeks to attain compilation for the cost of the opioid epidemic, in terms of law enforcement, EMS services,
indigent care and other damages. Congress and President Trump, stated in the State of the Union Address; opioid is a
true crisis in the country and a true crisis in Torrance County. | would encourage you to allow me to move forward in
preparing a request for proposal, subject to the Manager and Commissions review. The firms that are talking to the
counties are doing this on a contingency fee basis, meaning you don’t incur any attorney fees. They take a percentage of
what they recover, generally 25%. The cost of litigation is astronomical nationwide. The first step is to get a request for
proposals, it is decided the Managers office to proceed in publishing the request.

Madam Chair DuCharme: While attending a workshop at the Attorney General’s office, | was informed that they are
already preparing and are filing this lawsuit. They specifically asked us not to be involved individually with any lawsuits
because it diminished their chances to win. They said they are doing on behalf of every county.

Dennis Wallin-County Attorney: They told us the same thing in the tobacco litigation. Unfortunately the counties didn’t
benefit. | also attended the workshop in Albuquerque. The consensus of the Association of Counties as well as the
Attorneys Affiliate at the Association of Counties is, no. We need our own seat at the table. | know what the Attorney
General’s office is asking but | don’t think it’s in the best interest of the county. The benefit about us being a part of the
settlement is, they can’t reach any settlement without us being at the table. During the Course of settlement we can say
an X amount of money comes to Torrance County and doesn’t go to the state fund.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Directs Managers office to prepare for the proposal.

Continued item #11 Request Approval to Send Letters to Special Project Applications

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager; Letter was handed out and read for the record. Thanking applicants for project
funding requests but unable to provide funding at this time. Letter here to attach.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the Sending of Letters to Special Project Applications and will hand deliver
letters in his district.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

Allin favor: MOTION CARRIED

13. Wind Farm Technical Dual Accreditation System Development
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to table item #13.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

* Department Requests/Reports:

15. Request Purchase of New Brush Truck for District 4 Fire Department — Lester Gary, Fire Chief

Lester Gary-Fire Chief: We have acquired from several agencies to commitment to provide funding for a brush truck for
district 4. We are asking you to allow us to continue moving forward with the purchase of that vehicle. Not necessary
with the purchase but looking at the procurement codes, we can acquire the money by donation or grants.

Chief Perea-district 4: Apologizes for not keeping Commission in loop from the beginning. Chief Perea took it upon
himself to look for funding for a much needed brush truck. Soil and Water Conservation District and Isleta Pueblo have
offered to provide full funding for this project, close to $85,000.

Commissioner Frost: Moves motion to go forward with the request for purchase of a new brush truck for district 4 and
accept the money that has been volunteered.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




19. Law Enforcement Agreement between Torrance County Sheriff’s Office and the USDA, Forest Service Cibola
National Forest and Grasslands — Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator

This is to allow law enforcement patrols from January — December 2018.

Commissioner Frost: Makes motion to continue patrols.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

20. Out-of-State Travel Request(s) — Stephanie Dunlap, Sheriff Administrator

a. Ratification of Inmate Extradition in Texas, O'Hara & Sprunk
There was a court order for an inmate arrested out of state and needed to send transport deputies before today’s date.
Commissioner Sanchez:; Moves the ratification of inmate extradition in Texas
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion
All'in favor: MOTION CARRIED

b. Annual Law Enforcement Training Conference Tucson AZ., — Sheriff White
A meeting with US Forest Service, at this conference they review all aspects of the agreement just approved with the
forest service.
Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve the annual law enforcement training conference Tucson AZ.
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion
Allin favor: MOTION CARRIED

c. Western States Sheriff’s Association Annual training and Business Conference, Reno NV., Sheriff White
Sheriff White is the president for the New Mexico Sheriffs Association. He represents all law enforcement agencies in
New Mexico.
Heath White-County Sheriff: This is just the per-diem for being there, New Mexico Association will cover other expenses.
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the Western States Sheriff Association annual training and business
conference.
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

16. Request to Apportion Funds for Purchase of Reclaimer— Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to Table the request to apportion funds for purchase of reclaimer.
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

17. Resolution 2018-08 Mileage for County Designated Roadways for Maintenance, Letter & List- Leonard Lujan, Road
Superintendent

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: This resolution is required by the state, so we can receive funding.
Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve resolution 2018-08.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

18. Resolution 2018-09 FY 2018/2019 Financial Hardship - Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: This resolution is sent to the state to be considered for financial hardship. On
approved this allows us to go to the state and get vehicles that are no longer being used by the state.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve resolution 2018-09.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




21. Request Approval of Local DWI Grant Application — Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator

There was a change in the Application. Distribution funding application cover sheet in the estimate amount of
$75,353.25 for FY19. The components selected were prevention, enforcement, compliance monitoring and tracking,
coordination planning and evaluation and alternative sentencing.

Grant funding application cover sheet, we are competing with 32 other counties to receive funding in the amount of
$102,909.00.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the tocal DWI grant application.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

22. Request Approval of the Community DWI Grant Application — Tracey Maser, DWI Prevention Coordinator

This application is for federal FY 2018. The DOT moved their grant from the state FY to federal FY. We operate on the
state FY. Speaking with the program manager, a budget increase would not have to be done. We will like to spend the
money from July 1, 2018 — September 30, 2018. This is the first quarter of state FY19 and last quarter federal FY 18. This
will eliminate some paperwork. This amount is for $2,689.00 to be used in the prevention category, under commodities
budget. The items to be purchased will to be to promote underage drinking prevention. Fliers will be placed on vehicles
in Estancia, Moriarty and Mountainair High School during graduation, reminding parents that providing alcohol to
minors is a 4™ degree felony punishable to up to 18 months in jail and $5,000 fine per individual served. Coasters will
also be purchased for our liquor serving establishments advertising the Smart Choice Ride program that is available
Friday and Saturday evenings.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the community DWI grant application.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

23. Resolution 2018-10 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

This is for recycling and illegal dumping grant. The grant award was received for the amount of $33,300.
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the resolution 2018-10.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

24. Resolution 2018-11 Line Item Transfer(s) - Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Line item transfers are within the same budgeted funds FY 17-18 budget.
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the resolution 2018-11.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

25. Ratification of Service Agreement between Torrance County Fire and Stericycle for Medical Waste Disposal —Lester
Gary, Fire Chief

This agreement has been reviewed by Mr. Wallin. This is a waste disposal service for bio hazard waste. This will be
picked up once every 6 months.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to ratify the service agreement between Torrance County Fire and Stericycle for medical
waste disposal.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




*County Manager Requests/Reports:

26. Ratification of Sub-Recipient Grant Agreement 2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) — Martin
Lucero, Emergency iVianager

Belinda Garland — County Manager: This is between the department of Homeland Security and Torrance County
Emergency Management.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to ratify the sub-recipient grant agreement 2017 Emergency Management Performance
Grant

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

27. Ratification of Service Contract between Torrance County and Liz Lujan — Belinda Garland, County Manager

This is a professional service agreement that Torrance County needed in place with the exit of Ms. Olivas. We had a gap
in our finance department and Ms. Lujan has experience working in there. With the approval of PERA we entered her in
this contract to assist the finance office.

Commissioner Frost; Moves to ratify the service contract between Torrance County and Liz Lujan

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

28. Update

Belinda Garland — County Manager: Interviews were done for the Chief Procurement officer (Noah Sedillo) and Planning
& Zoning Administrative Assistant (a selection has been made, conducting background check) positions. Attended the
Reginal Advisory Meeting for PMS. Working on a new scanning program for the Finance Department and backup system
with Triatic. Welcome Kristin Oliver our new HR director.

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: Reminder: Deadline for Commission agenda submission request is 12 noon
Wednesday prior to the subsequent meeting. Request forms are available in the County Manger and county website.

Public Request

Charlene Guffey: Happy Birthday to Commissioner Jim Frost.

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: Wishes Jim a Happy Birthday, how much your friendship is valued and you are an
asset to our county. :

Rick Gonzalez-Estancia Senior Center Director: We are donating a commercial mixer and hot table to the Mcintosh
Senior Center.

*AJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Frost: Motion to adjourn regular session.
Madam Chair DuCharme: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

10




Meeting adjourned at 12:35 PM

Julia DuCharme —Madam Chair Genell Morris — Administrative Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website, Audio discs of this
meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out
local radio station KXNM.

11



Consent Agenda




OTTIPSS 7T Adexl

TSUDEHD HSHEHEL SSEOO¥d OL INIWLIYIED HONUNIJL FHL HZINOHLAV AGHENHH SHOU ANV JI¥d SIHL NO
JIASST @€ 0L SADHHD HTIHEYAVd SINAODOY HESHHI ¥O4 LSIXH SONN4 INAIDILLNS LVYHL AAILYHD XGE3E¥H SHEOC JHINSTYIEAL ALNAOD CHENDISAHEANN HHL

OTTTWRIBRL BPUTT SWIeYONJ eTInL Zayouery I3ataep AS0Id "M Ssuep

i€ LSHLLVY JENDIS

SALNACD EONYYEOL A€ dIVE NEEE SYH I1¥¥d ON IVHL NV JEE¥OV SY ANV ‘ETIUYNOSYEY ‘LSAL S¥Y QEWIVID SINAOWY

HHL IVHIL ‘TENINYXE NIEE SYH YHHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘JYAJ0¥d ANY AYYSSHEDAN HNV AHHL IVHL ‘NIENIH SINOODDY HHI NI JIIVIS SY CEWNOIAEG

NAEEE HAVH SEDIAYHES HHIL LVHL °“NIFYEH JdILYLS NOILYSNIJWOD HEHL FATHEDHEY OL ODIXIW MEN 40 SHELOLWLS HHL 40 NOIIOLILSNOD HHIL dEANO CHETLILNE

ATIVORT TIY SNOSHEd QEWYN NIHIIM IHL LYHL AJIIINED @M ° 8T0Z/PT/2T0 ONIGONI JOINEd EHI W04 HAOHY NMOHS SY SHOIANES HHL 04 QI¥IAs

~NI SNOIIY¥DITEO JO INOODOY NO LI ZT8’0¥ 40 WAS HHL 04 AINNOD HONVIEOL 40 SANNL EHI ISNIVDY -SINTIIYM JHI HZI¥OHINY Od ¥ JEMOTTY
JIACHAIY H¥EM FAOSY QHIVIEWANE SWIVTD HHI LVHL AITI¥ED Od SYEANOISSIWWOD 40 QUVY0H ALNQOD HDNVYMOL HHL 40 SYHFEWEW CENDISYHANN HHL

QIINTEL SADEHD TYLOL

NOILYODIALAILALED
(T9D0"HD) S¥izH:sT 8T/2Z/T :93ed



99806 TEZH IDOY
VSOELBLSGH ANI

XYL
qIHI FLET
piaiad TOT6T Y& YIHATIAYIIHA Y
FIDNTANSNT ZO9T% XOH O & (AIVd 80°662
XYL 5LOL 80662
80662 8TZTTOSTOY INFWAYE HOIANES TYIONUNIS NEANYT E9YT 30 8IHTE6
87T8€ NI SIHAWAW TYd
000T ¥O0d 04 656 IdZA  dIVd 9Z°66%
8%02¢ 8T6TT0 dWL SYENMOO¥E  $IOL 9ZT°66%
9Z'66% 8%0Z€E YYZZ0920% Zod MONEL O¥YW NO NOILOHASNI DT ONITIIE ALWIOIAOD  8THTEY
Z902¢€ S6N MSYW H0¥d
Z90Z€E SEAQTD WHHIVET HOUYTIXZ
z90Z¢ SHAOTO WHHIYAT HOUYIX SZ0T €925% HO IIUNNIDNID e
Z902¢E SEAQTD WHHIYHT HDUYT SZOTEY9 XOE Od  dIVE SE€°00%
2902€ SHEAOTD WHHIYAT QW $I0L SET00%
GE°00% z902€ 8%2290009 SHAOTD WHHLYET TTYNS Z "ON NOIIVNOd¥0D SYINID  8T¥IZ8
6TLTE DOAYH TLTO0S ¥I YWOZHLNORW Idd
6TLIE wZT ¥O4 WHALSXS MDOLS SOWd - T ‘LS INO¥A HINOS 00%  AI¥d 627 0ZEE
6TLTE YAHONAYT DOAVH «2T ~ T $10L 627 0CET
6Z°0TET 6TLTIE TEZZOSTOT WIEDOIUL TEATEDHY ¥IMOT STIY - € ‘ONI ‘STIENMO¥E  8TPTZS
€ESEHIDDY
S9LSSOT/EETESOTHANT TO£08 0D WIATNOH Ve
XYL € HLIINS HAY THINAVENAD S929  dI¥d TV 8S9T
DNIJEIHS IHOINIHEAOC $I0L 2% 8%9T
Z% 889T 8TZZELOTY NYANZLEQ 0T) ODNITIIE NYL ady¥/sdd ONI I € BIBICZY
9€0LB WN ITUYNIVINAOW VL
¥6% XO€ Od  dI¥d O0€°ST
$ILOL O0E°ST
0E°ST S0ZZIZTOV NOILIDETH GNOH 09 V0L HOYETIW YHATAYL ‘YAUNY  8TPTIC6E
96994 ANT Z0TL8 WN HNDIINDOETE TYE
SEXYL TYIOL W IS ® 0ZL ¥IS MN "IS§ d¥E€ T0Z  dI¥d 00°TE0S
8T0Z/TE€/T0-8T02/T0/TO $10L 00°TE€0S
00 TE0S €022S9T0% IOVEINOD EONUYNEINIYHW DT JN0¥D XOOTONHOEL SNOILIGWY  8TvTZE

LTLO6TCH IDDV/BLOSSYTITEE6# ANT

287 LYT 0€ZZT680% EEA TEINES WAANITAD
8S86STZH IDOV/PLOSBOTS66# ANT ST0S L9ZSL XI SYTINGA IvE
LL°20T 0€£ZTI690% ¥4 TEINEE WEANITAD STO9LS XOd O &  QI¥d LT 9LE
TG8LBZZH IDDY/ELOSBOTS66# ANI DNI SYO¥IY  $IOL LT 9LE
89°5ZT 0EETTE50F FHI TEINEY WEINITAD DT ¥SN SYOYIY  8T%TIcCT
Junouy #0d wajL JUTL uoT3drIoseq SweN  #DANT

T :abeg 8T02 ¥T A¥YASEHI ONILSIT HDIOANT S¥iTHIST  8T/22/T :o3ed



00°068

SL7eve

¥5°96

9T TET

LE"TLBE

LT STC
62°TE

99° 98T
YL ELS

9L"€ESE

0e'8

JUNOWY

#0d

:aBea

222Z0S0T%

TZZZOETOY

8TCTOTCTS

TLZTZELOZY

2LZTTLOSS

202780S82
202T80TO%

B8TZCLOSLS
6TZZ0%012

T022Z8T0%

992780585

we3y euTI

AOYI/0T SEUYTIL WA LE - T
{SANOQCY 0ZL XING “¥D 0ST 80€"
{IELSTOH

HJITIS IIEd MOUIM ADYTH THONUTH
{HIAAYE OEWOD 440D-DYH

YHHIVET §Y TECOW THONVIE

ONIddIHS
SANYLS EIVA

6LYBRST-ETH LIODY
PSGBYESTOTHE ANT
WITAOMDIW UOI HOVYOLS ATHINOW

66ET# ANI

pa-an

8T0T NYL

SNOLLYWITANGCD ISHEL DNdd L

F0~TO0~8TH ANI
DONIEOLINON
8T0Z TE XUVANYL-LTOZ T WHHWEAON

INTWADEOINT HAOD/THAL
Z % 4 /TE04

(5272 8T € X SL°0)

MOIYT NO XYL AMOIVANYW - €

(EOYHE 0T) IS00 NOILYTIVISNI ~ €
TYLOLEAS IONA0¥d

9€°9Z8% ST 2T 9LZS I¥ € - €
N°€5°0TIN WI H Y"ZX WMTH
TYLOL MDE IIIL
HONAS N®&I LTIL

NENG MOVE QIN MM NOIIINIDI ~ €

aNE LNO¥E MDONEL NT
ONINDOONN AIVAEY NV HSONDVIA
ADNVL ' NYA HONYHD II0

HOIAYES ONIINI¥d JEDNIL LNIDIOD
V04 INIWESANTNIES

woT3dTIDsaq

8T0Z $T AYYQIEHd ONILSIT ZDIOANT

SE0L8 WN XIAYIVOW

LPS XO"E Od/HINIIMO ONIWYD 0T¥
MHIXIL dIAYA

DT ‘DNILOCHS ¥OOUNI SOYW

OTTL8 WN FNOIEINONETY

N SYWOT LTLS

ONI HLIWS dWNYLS

SANYLS WHEENY JYEAYO OL HAYW

Z00T 68TT6 ¥D UNIAYSYA

200709 X08 O 4

NOILLDELOEd ¥I¥Q HLIS-JAd0 WI
LNANHOUNYN STE00HEd NIVINAOW NOYI

80LS 66TL8 WN FNOIINONTTY
80LS6 X0d O 4

ONILSHEL DILLSTTUYNIWI¥ND ¥ DISNEMOL

DNILSHL DN¥d LNEANZZIAANT

12288 MWN dYESTIEVD

659 X0d O &

TOVHD TIAYT

OTT SNOIILNTOSHE O¥YTXH

LOSLB WN Hd YINYS
TYEY OdASYd 1T

“OD IIO NIHLSNOH

T9LZS YI ENIINVOSOH
LEEALS AYO 002

O ANYAWOD NOH

SE0L8 WN ALIVIYON

cE6 XO0H O d

YIIAY TIO¥YE

FAILOWOLNY SOYYANYLS YEHDIH

650L8 KN SYYHELIL
Q¥ YLITHEEYSI 8€

TIINYVA ‘YISODEA

aweN

SP:e¥:ST

Ve

arvd 00°068
$I0L 00°068
8THTZLT

aIi¥d SL'Zve
$10L SL°2¥T

8IVTZOT

TYE

arvd v9°96
$10L ¥9°96
8TYTET

Vg

arvd 9T TET
$I0L 9T TET
8T¥TZST

arvd LE"ZLBE
$ILOL LE"ZLBE
STYTZHT

arva 9% 9%
$10L 9%°9%T
STHTZET

TYE

aIva 0% 098
$10L 0%°098
BTHTIZZT

IYE

aIva 9L’ est
$ILOL 9L°€ESE
8T¥PICIT

arva 0€°s
$I0L 0€°8
8T¥TZ0T

H#DOANT

8tT/2z/2 *9AeQ



€0ZZOETO?

LOY88000TH ANI

XYL AINQOD/XLID/TLYLIS
SHOYWI TYNOILLIQQY

TINERT

LT0Z/2T/TT OL LI0EZ/€T/TT
6760€T98D dASTSEEAW

€L00 S9Z5L XI SYTIYA
€L00S9 Xog "0°d

DNI ‘¥S0 HODIY

Ve

ai¥da 8L 7Tt
$LOL 8L ZZEZ
8TYTZEZ

TOZZOETO?

FdYDSE
NOIIDIASNI ¥ EONVHD TIO

ZTTL8 WN FNOHENONETY

HN dATE SYWOT T098

ONI SINIENLSTANI NOSTIVHEDIY
SETYS q¥04 HOIY

aiva L8° 8%
$I0L L8 8%
8T¥TZZZ

L0ZZZBTOY
LOZZOSTOY

YALTHHS TYWINY/9LZZ LTTSPBESOS
JATYEHS /ELEE LLTTYBESOS

§5C6 TTI86 ¥M ETLIVES
9STT6 X0€ 0 4

00 MNITAININED YEd
NOIIWIOJ™OD LSEMD

aIyd L0 0vE
$10L L0 0%E
8TPTIZL

ZLZZLSTED

8TO0ZZE0 ¥ BTOZTO# ANT

8102 €T4/NYL
UHINED FOINHS ALNNOD
J0d SHSNHAIXHE DNINVETID

9TO0L8 WN YIDNYLSH

€02 X0d 0Od

SYEILNED ¥OINES ALNACD FONTIMOL
SHOTANES TYOTICEW NYIYILAGSHNE

TYd

arIvd 99°999T
$ILOL 99°999T
BI¥TZ0¥

8v2ZCT6S07

XEL TTELOITIET
MOV ONIZEA HESOH

SE0LE8 WN ZLAYIYOR

9TLZ X0g "0°d

INYSYETd HE3NEL G NLIY

aYAHEE ¥ FIVATY SWYHAd LNYSYETI

aIvd SE°668
$10L GE°668
8I%TICIT

602216607

96T08STOTH LIDY
89VLELTLOEH ANI

XYL SHIYS XLID

XYL SETYS XINOOD

XYL SUIYS ELYLS

HEd AMEAODEM TENL

JEd LYNZYH

SLHDIEH NOEMMIOL E 8TT
ANYIONd SNOTIYD ¥ ZET

SE0L8 WN ZLIYIMOW
06LT ¥0€ "0°4&

d7 ONILVIHJ0 EOYLIHEH
ANYJ0¥d NN

TYE

aryd 28 91§
$I0L 28°91S
8TPITOZ

692290009

020467 #AL YEGWEW
IIHSUEGNHER TYONNY
TIDNAOD XLEAYS TYNOILLYN

€%T09 I YOSYLI
VA ENY'T ONI¥AS TZIT/8SS XC€ O &

TIDONAOD ALEIYS 1..LUN

aIyd 00°0S¥
SLOL 007 0S¥
8TFTZoE

£02202213

ZYTE8VTH IDOY
9L6LBISTH ANI
00TT O¥d N¥DS
INEWAYE HSYET

Y09€ TOTET ¥d VIHATHAWIIHA
Y09€T X0€ O &

JANYE SSENISNE NITIVKN

TYE

arvd 9€°99¢
$10L 9€£°992
8TPTT6T

8L°2ZT
1902€E
L8 8% T902€
$T TITE
€6° 8¢
99°999T
€80ZE
SE° 668 £80CE
z8°91S
007 0S¥
9£°992
TB6TE
TI86TE
007207 TI86TE
JUnowy #0d
€ :obeg

TZZ2Z0%018

wajI euT]

"NIZXS € HOYH INOOD 00§
ROTHELSYD T 3 YIDUYD D
JHEEYD " g *¥O0J STUYD SSINISNH

Qo«ugﬂuommm

8T0C PT AUYNYEIL ONILSIT HDIOANI

YOTLE WN HNOIANDAETY
92Ta HIS MN CATE SANYID OI¥ T06

ONI SHEIDHLYTILS ONILIXUAYW

[dweN

SYiCy:ST

arv¥d 007201
5101 00" 20T
8T#TZ8T

H#OANT

8T/zz/Z :®3ed



00°GSTT

96258

96 6T¢E

LZ 8¢

£9°T0Z

¥9°652

LG Z%8

00762

00°82¢¢

TS PEE

Junowy

#0oa

k4 cabeg

99¢2Z58TT6

TOZZOSTO®

8T2Z0ZZT2

6TZZBOTOY

6TCZTIGETY

6T2ZOSTOY

6TZ20STOY

S02Z9LOZY

S0TTLTTOY

GTZZOTTOV

we3I SUTT

aNY NOISIA¥HEANS ENIT LSYId -~ €

SYAOTO T A€ 90CZT8T WL
€800 FUTL T

QLNIENHOL H¥IL T

Yovd SEHYUIL ¥

YHTIVEL XYEATTEC
NOILOETE ¥0d SHEALL

SYHANIE wZ/T ‘SEINILIVE VY
JYANETYD MSHET B8TOZ

AD0LS A0 LNO LOW-JEWITINOD~ANT
YHINTYG JEHIOUE NI JEINTAS dH

AYANETYO MSHT 8T0Z-%

ATANETYD 8T0Z HINOW €-T

SEX0H XHEM!SHYL AEN!YAIVE Xd0D
SUHATOd NOILYDIAISSVID NHIYD
SYAATIOL NOILYDIAISSYID HOTH!ANI
YIINIY HEHLOME!SITEYT SSTACAY

ALYWNNTI 40 NOILOICGVYILXE
XI COOMNMO¥E/WAICQ ¥dL

OTTIQIS HYON
SHSSYID ONISYHOMNG DITENd

SOTTBT-AWL LTOZ/%T/TT NO 6PET
SYATTO 7T A€ TYAQUIAY TYEIHA
YIVNIYINOOW

NI DINITO I¥ D/¥ JDEHD

DNS9ZLZOT-69508% IOOY

uotidransadg

8T0Z PT AVYNYHEAL ONILSIT HDIOANT

ONILTINSNOD ¥ DNINIVAL NODINHOHL

0€S0 TéeT08 0D UHEANHA
0£50T6 XO€ Od4

ONI JHINAD FELL MDOAL YDD/SAL

9€0.8 NN MINYNIYINQOW

€LT X0d O 4/0% XMH SO TOL
WLATAHDYEY ¥ SYIFOL
HDIA¥ES ¥ SEYIL "Y' L

683€ 96909 7II ODYOIHD
689€8 XO€E Od

I¥d IdEa

HOVINVACQY SSENISNE SHTIWLS

689€ 96908 TI ODYDIHD
689¢€8 X0€ 04

TV¥d IdEd

HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTIYLS

689€ 26909 TI ODYOIHD
685¢€8 X0d 04

YA LIEA

AOYLNVAQY SSENISNE SHTIVLS

682€ 96909 TI ODYOIHD
689€8 X0d Od

TYq Idada

TOVINYACQY SSENISNE SETIYLES

90TL8 WN EODIHNDAETY
MS ¥ HI¥ON TIA TT¥T

XMV ANOUES

STOLB8 WN VIDNYLSE
806 X0€ 04

HYON ‘OTTICQHS
$8TLE WN HNTHINONETY
€L%0T XOd 04

QUEFHAEHS LLODS
SEOIAMES SWYE

[WeN

8TPTC6CT

vg

arva 96°zs8
$LOL 96°2S8
8T¥TZ8T

Ivd

arva 96°6T€
$I0L 96°6TE
8T¥TZLE

aivd Lz 9€
$1LOL LZ"9E
8IYIZZY

fivg

ar¥g €8°102
$I0L €9°T0C
81PTZOC

aQIrv¥d ©9°6S2
$LOL %97 652
8TYTTST

fan£:4

arvd LS-evs
$IO0L LS T¥R
8I¥IZHZ

aIrvda o00°62
$IOL 00°6T
8TPICTY

TYE

aIvda 00°822
$IL0L 00°82T
8T¥TZ6€E

arva T9°PEE
$I0L T9 ¥EE
8TYTITLE

HOANT

SP:eFisT  8T/2Z/T  fedeq



09°69% S0ZZOSTOY D088Y S J4IYEHS SEIYVLS NIILSEM HIVEH ‘ELIHM 8TPTZOY
¥89Z SEO0L8 WN ALIYIVOW A-428
¥89¢ X0d 04 qIvd 09°58¢

ONINIVIAL INFWADVOINH MYT TYONNY $LOL 09°582

09°582 S0ZZOSTOY 7Y NOSOAL/WAIQ dAId HIWHEH ’HEIIHM  8TH¥TZPE

62STE SLINA ALNAEA I¥OASNYEL

6ZSTE SONI¥ 2/T {8d¥i

62STE ATES Z/T T {S4YL A1"S v/€ 8TI0W

625T€E FIVL JYOIVIDETHE ‘SIx0d 9T-FT

6TSTE {g1I0d 2z-8T ‘HAYIE 9T-$T (EAYIL

6ZSTE ZZ-8T !ETYNEL HAV4S 2Z2-8T {dTYH

6ZSTE Ha¥dS ZZ-8T ‘HIYWHL HOYdS 2T-0T

6ZSTE {ATYN EAVAS 2T-0T (HTYNES HAVES $ZTLRB WN OHONWY OIY Vg

62ZSTE $T~2T {ETYW EAvdS ¥T~2T ‘2T-0T ao¥ EOVINOME ZZT  AI¥d 86 %12

6ZSTE WEEL ONIN OT# ‘98T~PT SNUHL ONIN $I0L 86 %TZ
86" ¥TZ 6ZSTE T0ZZHL0ZP OT# !SIREI ONIY 9# X0 HOYIOLS OTT SIDNAO¥d AONIDYENE YSHW LSEM  8THIZEE

SE0L8 N AIMYIYOW YE
969 X0€ O 4 aIvyd %0°80LOT

Z9°LETT €£L22S0T0% WIOEINELET NITIYM "N SINNHEQ $LOL PO 80LOT
¥ 0TS6 SLTZTSOTOY 8T0T NYL - SHEHDIA¥ES TYDHET FHL WHIA MYT NITIYM 8TYTCCE
9T0L8 WN YIDNYILSH vd
NENO¥E ENIHOUW HDYLSCd aiv¥d Sv¥°CT
YT/€T/20 $I0L SV CT
S¥°2T 9022S0T0¥ IIYW ¥0d HDWLSOd JHLSYWILSOd "S°Q FTETYT
0S6TE 8TOT X¥YANYL
0§6T¢E SIEASYD ' STHNNNA STOL8 WN YIDNYLSH ve
0S6TE ‘g9ATId ‘SINYTIOOD ‘SHSNd ‘SITEd 62 X0d "0°d AI¥d €L°58S
0S6TE ‘SQINTA ‘STAMOL ‘SYHLTIIL STIO HLIHMSS0¥O XWNOL SLOL £L°989
€L°G8S 0S6TE T0ZZ0920Y SYUIVAE HIDIHIA ¥04 STV ATddNs OILOY SHSTHEIYHLNE L8 8TVTZBE
2S6TE 8T0T ZXAEANYL
ZS6TE STAMOL ‘SLNYTIOOD
ZS6TE ‘SION DT ‘IVESSO¥D SaaLs STO0L8 WN VIDNYLESHA e
ZS6TE TEEHEM ‘SEMYIE ‘SHHONENM ‘SHAVIE ¥62 XCd "0°d aIvd LLTE6S
ZS6TE YEAIM ‘SITEE SYELIIL ‘STIO ZLIHMSSOUD ZWNOL $10L LL°€6S
LL"E6S ZS61¢E Y¥Z20920% ~SUIVARY INAWAINOE YOI SI¥YI ATddNS OLNY SESIVIYHILNE LL 8T¥ICTE
9T0LE8 WN YIDNWILSE Ivd

¥6Z X0H "0°4 aivd %9°96
HLIHMSSO0¥D AWWOL $IOL $9°96

¥9°96 LBOZE 81TZZ0ZZT9 d0-¥DTd XKJEATTHA ¥0d XYELIYYE ATddNS OLAY SHESIVIAALNE L4 8TPTZ0E
§96T€E JyEAOOL L $STLE WN FNTIARNTOETY g
S96TE ‘ALIEHONYA "€ ‘MONS "D 0L00Z XOdg 04 aIv¥a 00°SSTT
G96TE TNHNEOYNYA NYAY d TTHOL $LOL 00°SSTT
JUNoWY #0d wa3T |urT uoT3drInsag sweN #OANT

g :abea 8702 $T AIVAUEHS DNILSIT TDIOANI S¥ig¥:ST  8T/zT/Z  e3ed



LT 21807 # % +DNIDIOANT THLOL+++

£9T09 I YOSWLI A4S

EATHQ @MY DNINAS §Z€ arv¥d 00 TLLT
ET8IE IHOTEYA $LOL 00 TLLT
GO TLLT 6T8TE 8YZZT6ETY OUIYNAD IdETY SYD -~ € 0D ¥ AET¥VT SM  8TVICSE

89T SE0LE WN ALIYIMOW a4
HLTHM HIVAEH ¥892 X0€ 04 qIva 09°69%
“ANOD SSANISNE ¥ HNINIWEL TYANNY 3LOL 09°69%

AUNOWY #0d wsAI SUTT uotidiansag sweN  #OANTI

9 sabeq

8T0Z PT AMVAMEAL DNILSIT EDIOANT Spiev:ST  8T/2%/T :®3ed



00" LL™Z0T

A ¢ IOIYLSIA

TYLOL+

[eloly GE°668 INAWAINOE ALEAYS 8%¥22-16~-50%
00" 89° 82T SEITAdNS TYDICER 0€22-T6-50%
00° €0°520°T INERLOTTY HIId EIYLS LdHT %
00" €0°520°'T Qan § LOITULSIA TYLOL ¥+
00" €0°€60°T YIVGTT/EONUNILNI YA ZEENTHOYR ¥922-09-20%
00" €L 888 IIVAEE/HONYNZLNIVH HETDIHIEA T022Z-09-20%
a0- 9L78L9°T INFHIYYdEd aY0d AINAOD LIHTx %
00° 9L 8L9°T aNNg a¥od THLOL+ #
00" YL TIC SNOTLYD INNWWODHATEL LOZZ-28~T0%
00" 9L" ESE ATYAER/IONUNIINIVN TTDIHEA T0ZZ-28-T0%
00" 067999 AALTIHS TYWINY LAEdx+
00" 00°TE0’S SLOYALNOD HDONYNHLNIVK £022-59-10%
00- 00 TEC’S NEWIIYIEA ZDOTONHOHL NOILVWIOANT LA » +
00" 6T 02E‘T NOILINNWWY/SNOIYIM TEET-0S-TO0¥
00- I2°2Z0T’T SHEIT4JNS g0Idd0 6TZZ-05-T0%
00" 80 66T EIVIEE/IONYNEINIYH INEHIIN0E 8TCZ~-0S-TO0%
oo~ £6°8¢C SNOIIYD INNWHODETAL L0ZZ-05-T0%
00" 0Z°SSL WEIQ ¥EL/FOVETIN S0¢2-0S-T0%
00" 96258 UIYIIE/EONYNALNIYN FTOIHIAA 1022-06-TO0¥
00" L9 8SE’S AATUEHS ALNOOD htzscla RN
00 YA 4A HNISILEEAY/ONIHSITENd /ONIINIYG T2zz-0Ee-107
00" 8L"2zce SLOTULNOD HONYNILNIYH €02Z-0€-~T0%
00" L8 8% YTYAEY/ADONYNIINIVN HIDIHEA TQZZ-0E-TO¥
00" 0% " ¥%TS AHANSYEALL AINOOD LT+ »
00 00°8cCT WEIQ ¥2d/TOYETIN S0g¢Z-L2-10¥%
00" 00°82¢ LNENIEYIET DNISYHOEND LA *+
00- 0E"ST WHIA ¥EF/EOVETIN S022-12-10%
00" 0€°ST SNOILOETH rceca s
00° T8 PEE AIVAEY/HONYNELNIYA ONIATIING ST2C-9T1-10%
00° T9 FEE HONUNELNIYW XETANOD TY¥IDIANL LAHETx %
00- L2 9€E SdITIaNs ADIZJL0 6TZT-80-T0%
00" 62°T€E 1IN ATOTHIA 2022-80~T0%
00" 957 L9 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL IIEA % *
00" 2y 0TS’6 SHDIAYMHS TYDET SL22-50-10%
00" Z9°LET'T SHOIANMES IYDIT €¥T €LZZ-50-T0%
00° S¥ 2T HOYLSOd 8022-s0-T0%
00- 6%°02L 0T NOISSIHWOD XLNLOOD IAHEAx *
00" €6°VE6'2T ANQA TYEENED TELOL*» +
00° LT°ZT8 0% xy TELOL ANTED ++
SLIAFTID SIIFE

8T0C PT AYVNILES OHNIISIT HDOTOANI

NOILNEgIY¥YLSIOC

Sy:ey:ST 81/TCT/T

1 33eQ



00° 99°999°T WED0dEd S NEZLLID YOINHES Ldddx %

00" 99°999°T aNQd §(NEZILID YOINES TYLOL* ¥
00" ¥Z° €18 YIVAEE/EONYNEINI YW INERIINDE 8T2¢-~02~2T9
[eJol 9€° 93¢ SLOYAINOD HONYNZILNIYWN £02z~-02-219
00- 09°6LL MAETD  ALNNOD LI %
00" 08°6LL aNnd INERZIN0ZE . MEETD TELOL % *
00" 00°20T DNISILEEACY/ONIHSITINE /ONIINIEE T22Z-0%~019
00" VLTELS SHITTdANS HDIIAAO 6T22-0%-0T9
00" PLTGLY JOSTESSY ALNNOD IdHAC 5
00" PLSLS aNQd NOLLUYQIVA ALWEI0¥E TELOL* »
00° 00°05% SNOTLAIYDSENS /SANT dIHSYTEWIAW 692Z-90-008
00" SE°00% INBWAIN0E AIFAVS 8%¥22-90-009
00" SE€°098 LNEWIFDYNYN XSIA LAEC +
00" SE°0498 WYED0dd ALIAVS TELOL + +
00" 00°62 WILQ HEd/EDVITIN S022-¥L-02%
00" BE ¥TIC AIVEEY/EONYNILNIYN HIDIHEA T022Z~%L-02%
00" 86" €¥T SWANOSTEd 40 NOLIYILYOASNVAEL LA »
00" 9T TET SEDTAYMES TYNOISSHEIOAd CTLTT-EL-02%
00" 2% 889°T JIYAEY/EONYNIINIVA INIRIINOE 8TZC-€L-0C%
00" 85°68L'T ONTHOLINOW XLINOWNOD LAHT+ %
00" 95" €€0‘T aNOg TIYED TELOL*# +
00° 00°TLL'T INHHAINOE ALEAYS 8922-T6-€1¥
00" £9°T0¢ SEIT4ANS EOTLH0 612C-16-€1¥
0a- €9°ZLE'T INFWLOTTY HYId HLYLS LR+
0a- €9°2L6'T NIWQY LNEWLIVAEI J¥Id TILOL* *
00- 00°068 SHITIAAS dTIAIL 2TTZ~08-0T¥
00- 00°068 JATIRHES ZLNOOD LAEA
00° 00°068 aNAJd NOILDIELO¥d "&°'1 TYLOL+ #
00" 28 9TS ENYAOEd /SYD/DNILYEH 60CZ-16-60%
00- Z8°9TS DNENLOTIY HdId ELYLS LIEq ¥+
00" Z8°91S qian v LOTELSIA TYLOLx %
00" 287 LPT SHITEANS TYOITEN . 0€TT~T6~807%
[ololy 287 LYT INFWLOTTY HEALI HIVLS LAEAx +
00" 2B LYT ada € IDI¥LSIa TELOL+ »
00" LLZ0T SHITEANS TYDTOEN 0€CZ-T16-90%
00" LL 20T INFWIOTIY E4Id HALWLS LAETx»
SLICHEED SLIgEq

8T0Z ¥T AWUNIALEHA ONILSIT HEDIOANI NOIILNDHEIALSICA Sv:gv:gT 8t/ge /e 33ed



00" LT 2T8 0%

*x STIYLOL JANVE ++

00" LT 2TI8'07 oD¥Yd STIEM TOYNYH
00° 00°SST'T ONINIVIL 99¢22-58-T1T6
00~ 00°SST'T INTID ONINITIL ¥iId LddT s *
00- 00°SST'T aNQd TT6-ADNADEERL TYLOL*»
00° 0£°8 ONINITIL 99ZZ~80-589
00" LT STZ TENE TIDIHEA 2022-80-589
00" Ly ece ONINOZ ¥ ODNINNYIA LAET» ¢
00" Ly gee SHHE4 TEN0D 2734 ILLOL * +
00~ 899°98¢ JIVITE/ TONYNELNIVN INING OO 8TZZ-LO~5LY
00° 99° 98¢ DNISSHEAAAY TTANA LAEx %
00" 99°98¢ DONISSHEIACY TYINT ITLOL+
00° LE-zLE'E SHEDIANES TUNOILSSTEICYEA TLTZ-TL~-0S9
00~ LE"ZLB'E qiv0g dLLEM LAHT % *
00" LE"TLB'E ANLS YHLYM NISYE YIDNVLSHE IELOL* *
00- 99°999°T SEOIA¥ES AYNOISSEIOEd TLZZ-LS-TES
SLIAEHED SILIEEd

8T0C PT XVYNYEHL ONILLSIT HOIOANI

NOILNEIXLESIC

S¥igviST  8t/TE/e

:93eq



OTTTPSs "1 AowiL

TSMDEHD ESEHLI SSHOO¥H OL INEWIMVIEC FONUYNIS FHL HZIYOHLAY AHEYHEH SHOU ANV HIVA SIHL NO
qgNssI 29 0L SMOEHD HIEYAVd SINQODOY HSHHL ¥04 LSIXE SANNL LNEIDIJLLNS ILYEL AAILEED A€HIEH SEOQC ¥HINSVEEL XLNAOD CHNDISYHAND HHL

oTTTweIR, BPUTI swIxeyong BLTOD Zayoues Iatarpy 350xg "M sLwep

A€ LSHLLY QEANDIS

T EINOOD EONVEOL AE qIvd NIHE SYH I¥Vd ON IVHL ANV JEE¥OY SY ONY ‘ITdUNOSYEN 'ISAL ENVY CEWIVID SINOOWY

HHI IYHDL ‘OINIWYXE NZEE SYH YEHONOA SIHL IVHI ‘dYE4O¥d NV A¥UYSSEDEN ¥V XEHL IVHL ‘NIHYEHE SINQODDY HHL NI (EIVLS SY CEWNOIIHd

NEHE HAYH SHEOIAYHS HHIL IVHI “NIZYIH CEIYLIS NOILIVSNHAWOD HHIL HEATIZDEY OL ODIXEW MEN 40 SEILOALYLS ZHL 40 NOIIALILSNOD HHL dHEANO CETLIING

ATIYOHT H¥Y SNOSY¥Hd QHEWYN NIHLIM ZHL IYHL ALILMED HM ° BT0C/2¢/20 DNIANE COIWAd FHI ¥0d FINAOEY NMOHS SY SEDIANES HHI J04 QHEM¥AD

-NTI SNOILLYDITEC 40 INAODDY NO LB 06S5'0€ A0 WAS HHI 04 AINAOD HONVI¥OL 40 SANA4 FHL LSNIVOY SINYEAYM HHL EZI¥OHINY 04 ¥ TEAMOTIY
AEAOYAAY TUEAM FACHY CHITIEWANE SWIVTID FHL LYHL AIILIED O0 SWANQOISSIWWOD 40 qUV0L ALNNQOD ZONVIIOL EHL JI0 SYHEWIW TINDISAHAND HHL

QIILNIFE SUMOFHD TELOL

NOILYDIALIIYED
(T9DHEHD) 00:S¥:§T 8T/z2/Z :33eQ



68°CT

S6°LBE

00°SET
00°STT

YL S

00 STEY

SZ° 8¢

€0°TS

g9°s

0% 6018

L9°1ST

TO LLE

Junowy

T

6L0CE
6L02¢E
6L02E
6L02¢E
6L0ZE

#04

:abeg

6TTZEVELD

8PZTTEETY

10ZZPLOCY
TOZZOSTOY

€0Z2Z08TT6

8TZZOVOTS

£0TZTCIOY

80€CTITTOY

€LTZZLOZY

CTLTZTLOZY

TOZZOSTOY

8YZZT6807

we3r SUTT

FOYE0LS AH dOI ADOT ¥o0a (T)

ONIJJIIHS
QEIHEYT L/L 1 0SKE/TT IESTIOD
HITA 2I0 145 LSHA ALEAYS

NYA IMOISNVIL 04 TIEIHSANIM
THAOA YIDYYD ALOdET CTITHSANIM

895STUH LODY

STPZBNIH# ANI

XYL

8T0Z ZWYANYL/SHITIANS HLIM
AONYNEINTYW ¥HI40D ATHINOW

AJYLS IYSITIAAY ¥0d SHWHELSAS
FIMOL SNTd WAINEES SNN0HE S

HIOYATIN NOLLDETE

HESNOHTUTM
ENIHOYW HDNILOA/00E6TSB0888

$Z0000VPTH LDOY/6€96¥# ANI
TYDIAER

TIDIA

ONISQOH HLYANI

8T0Z NYLC

8102 ZUVANYL

FONYNEZLNIYR

LINA 04 HIYMAIVH ‘dINId
YHHSYM ‘SEAYIE JIAIM ‘SEIVILIVE

INANLSNLAY

HEOI¥d HIISHHEM ‘SIEXDVIE
DONIINQOW IXN HEZ HHG ‘SUYE SYEN
QYHEYL ANOWYIC dLI¥d «5 HIZ HIA
T-€ MOVLLY

uctadiassedq

8T0Z ZZ X¥YN¥EEI ONILSIT EDIOANT

TONI HIYMOEYH NILSOD

G90€6 WO AXTIVA INWIS
IO HIVDY 08TC

XTddNS TIYIELANSNI LSEM NEATOD

ST0L8 WN COOMEDAE
¥ ELINS ID HEDWOHD 20

SS8YIH OLOY NIYINNOW ISYRE

gLTLe WN ZNDIHNONHTY
0T¥LE X0 O 4

ONI SNOILATOS INIEWND0d

LOTLE8 WN HNOIENONETY
AN TOYNEN ¥-TOTE

ONI FENIOD JHILNIWOD

9T0L8 WN YIDNYISH
289 X0€ 0 4

S 0IDITEAY 'ZEAYHD

6990 SE0L8 WN XIMYIYOW
699 X0d€ Od

“d000 DIUIDHETH WN TTILNHED

§760 STILS WN HENOWENONETY
s¥652 X0€ 04

OIINHIZA HTINFEANL ALO OTTITUNAILE

L909 8%9£0€ ¥D YINYILY

L909TT XOH 074

“DONI ENOZOINY

TLYPE 1L CTIED0
ZOT ELINS 'LEEILS HILLT 5 E€0€T

0711 ‘SWOLSAD OLOY

DWeN

00:S¥P:GT

SLOL 68°2T
8T922IT

TYE  S6°LBE
arvd

SIOL S6°LS8E
8192201

Tdd 007 08%
aIvd

$I0L 00° 0S¥
8T9ZZ6

TYE  ¥LOFS
arvd

$10L  ¥L™®S
819228

TYE 00" STEV
arvda

$LOL 00 STE¥D
8T922ZL

T¢E STT8E
arvd

$105L Sz 8¢€
819229

TYgE €0°TS
arvd

$ILOL €0°TS
81922¥

IYd S0°STIS
arvd

$LOL S0°STTS
8T9ZZE

TYE L9 TIST
arvda

$IOL L9°1TSC
8T92TT

IYE  TO LLE
aIva

$LOL TO LLE
8T92CT

#DANT

8T/zz/T :93eQ



00 " PLIT

657 ELE

00°06%

00°vee

95°6€9%

00762

86°08

¥01Z¢E
¥0TeE

#04

:a6edg

8T0Z NOILLYDISILYHED-~HY WYAIT - €

2L220GT0% 8T0Z NOILWOTAILYED-EY _AYAVY - 6T

L0Z20L0ZY

22TTOS0TY

6TZZ0CTTS

STTZOBTTIE

TETTTLOTY

S022%LOCY

zogzeLoey

Z02Z2ZB8TOY

202280589

c0Te80TOY

wsjI PuUTT

LNEWND TR
OBAIA/WEFL ZTOOTEBSOSN

YIDYYD AINAHA
KN ‘#Z00¥En0ngTy ‘LT0Z/ST-1T/2T
HNINIYVEL INFWIOTIAIA YOLOAFLSNI

FENOL 0LT NONYD

TPLOP9STH IDDY

XYL

8107 HIA/IDIAYHS JHINCTHOS
XYL

8T0Z NYL/EDIANES CHTINCEHDS

CWINY €22
OWWY §% OWWY TUYD 0% OWWY WW 6

HIYWNNT 40 NOILIAYILXE
XI QOOMNMONE/WHEIA d3d

INHWIDEOINE FA0D /' TENA
7 ® d/7180d

uetidiaosseg

8T0Z 2Z A¥YN¥EHEA DNILSIT EDIOANT

TTZLY SX WLIHOIM
HAQ¥D HINOS TO09T

10D A¥dvd

dQHS I¥a¥d

S526 TT186 WM HILLVES
SSTT6 X0" O 4

D0 ANITIYNINED YEa
NOTLILVIOdH0D LSEMD

TTTL8 WN HAOIINOOETY
HN “¥9d QHYO0 S0L%

HONVITIVY ALIIVS DITENL

9€66L XL OS¥d Td
FA NOWWOD PT¥T

SHELSAS INHEWADCCO TUNOISSEIACUd

T9TL 60TT6 YO ¥UNIUAYSYI
TSTL X0d "0°4d

"ONI NINYO

STOL8 WN JOOMEDAH
99 AMH 80 10 ZTT6T

JTT COOMEDCE TIIW dT1I0

STOL8 WN YIDNWLSHE
STIIH NOISSIW €22

ADTHELYE YEYHO

LOGLE WN HI YINUS
I¥Ed QESYd TIT

0D TIIO NIZLSNOH

LOGLE WN I YINUS
IYEY OHESYd TT

0D TIILO NIHELSNOH

LOSL8 KN HI YINVS
IYEY OHESYd TT

0D 7IIO NIHLSNOH

9T0L8 WN YIDNYVLSH
26T X0€ 0d ".&§ HLS 90§

suweN

00:S%:6T B81/zg/z :83eQ

TYE 00 %LTT
aIva

$IOL 00" ¥LIT
8192261

TYE 65 €LT
arvd

SILOL 65 ELT
819225

T¥dE 00 06V
arva

$IL0L 00°06%
8192281

IYE  00°%ZT
arva

$IOL 00°%22
8TSZZTIE

TYE 97 8%T
arva

$10L 9V 8YZ
8T9ZZLT

TYE 95 6E9S
aIvd
$I0L 95°6£98

8192291

TYE 00762
arva

$I0L 00°62
8T9ZZST

TV 86708
arva

$I0L 86708
BISZTZVT

TYE €STLLT
aryd

SILOL €5°LLT
8TSZZET

I¥d 65°LTT
arvd

SIL0L 6S°LTIT
8T92CCT

e 68°2T
arvd

H#OANT



T8 ¥91T

Z5° 0%
28°0T
z8°%e
S¥°9T
ST STIT
6€799
GET6Y
6L°6¢
Ty ¢
vz et
€8°GTT
£8°99
SEVCBT
%"
S% 91T
Tv°¢
G957 9L
Iv°2
TT SL
06°Zt

00°08

G6 68T

00°09¢€

Junouy

€

#0d

:96ed

TOZZOSTO¥

TOZZOSTOY

¥¥220920%

LOTZSSTOY
LOZZOETOY
L0ZTELOZY
L02Z2Z0509
L0ZZ08TITE
L0ZZ98069
L0Z26%629
L0220820%
L0ZZTE90Y
LOZZTI680%
LOZZT6ETY
L0ZZZ8IO0¥
L0Z2OSTO0Y
£.02Z80589
L0Z2280T0%
LOZZOZTOY
LOZZOTITOY
LOZZSTTOY
L0ZZEBVOS
L0ZTSOTOY

992Z0%0TS

992ZT6ETY

£02280TO%

€02Z08TT6

welI SUTY

NOILYTIVLENT
¥Yd LHOIT QT Fa¥id - ¢

JIATTIOD - TEIL T
OILNIWJOd - HIIL T
96900 ~ H¥IL T

TEEOTLYIBHE IDOY
ONITIIE ENOHA TITHD

SSYID OYYIL
NOIONIKIYA /WEIQ ARG

XA NOILYOITAAY
g~IKNE YOI INHWNIASANEWITI

TSNS9ZLTOT-69508% LOOY
60¥88000TH ANT
UHTIOD NO SHEXYL Y LN

8107 €HI/IONENHINIVHN LTHLNOW

uwoTidTanseda

8T0Z 2z XUYN¥EHES ONILSIT HDICANT

SOIHATEDOUAAH ¥ ZWOLSND ZNOD OML

0E€S0 T6208 0D ¥HANHA
0E50T6 XOH Od

ONI NHEINHD HATL MONYL ¥ODH/SAL
LOTL8 WN ZNOIINONGTT
MN HIMNOL TOSE

ONI SYDIHENY INOLSIDATIL
SYRLNED SHEYIL YOD/SAL

9652 ¥LZSY HO IIYNNIDNID
965C¥L X0€ 04

ONI ‘¥Sn HETIGOWN-I

STOLE WN QooMEsax
SEEADA0Y ITIM 02T

MONSYS dAELS

9TCLE WN YIDNYLSH
8Z¥% X0d 074

YNNYH -  ZEHONYS

€400 §92ZSL XI SYTIVA
€£L0059 Xog€ "0°d

ONI ‘¥8n HODIA

GEQLS WN ALIYI¥OW
OLI¥YLYd S¥

I NESIYM  AEWNNET

sweN

00:5%-ST

$I0L 00°00L
819229

g 8% 9TV
arvda

$I0L 8Y%°9¢Y
8T92TYZ

TY¥E T8 ¥9TT
arva

$ILOL T8 ¥9TT
8192252

Yg 66 ETST
arvd

$LOL 66 E£T8T
8TS2TZE

I¥d 00°9S€E

arva

$LOL 00°9S¢€
8§T9ZTET

TYE  00°08
arva

4101 00°08
819222

TYE 567682
arva

$10L 567682
8T9ZZTZ

TYE 007 09¢€
arva

$10L 00°09€
8192202

H#OANT

81/2z/2 :93eq



L8 0650¢€ *» % ¥DNIDIOANT TELOL % %+

TO000-LSPSTOZPZH IDDY 80TO0 892SL XL SYTITIYA TYe 2L 9%2
OTETEETO86E ANI 807098 X0€ 0 4 qrIvd
8T0Z 0T AAVANEEA ~ TT XUYONYLD $I0L 2L 9%C
ZL 9vZ LOZCZOSTOY S10dS IOH/IEDIANHS SSHTHIIM NOZI¥IA 8T9220¢€
TZLP9TOCYLE IDDY 80T0 99284 XI SYIIVA I¥d 297692
PEYSTZ8LLEH ANT 80T0SS X0€ O 4 arvd
8T0Z 90 ZXYYNYEHL - LO AJVANYL $10L 29°69¢
29°692 LOZZOSTIOV AITATHS /EDINAAS SSHTHIIM NOZI¥HA 8T92ZET
¥89T¢E 2 aONYWWOD ‘XYL
$891¢ YITIOLLNOD NHEIIS OL . SEO0L8 WN ALITIVOW I¥E 00°SL¥Z
¥89T€E HYIM ANV ¥Y¥E LHOIT TIVLSNI -~ T CETIE X0d ©C 4 aivd
¥88T1¢€ LI JMOOH HLIM d¥dg $LOL 00°SLYZ
00°9L%Z ¥891¢ 8YZTTHETY LHOIT JIT 4€S TUNDIS TVIRAHA - T SOIHAVEDONUIAHE ¥ ZWOLSND ZNOD OML 8T9ZT8C
96STE SIINO ALOJEA SE0L8 WN ALAYIEONW I¥g  00°00TE
96S8TE FOEYT ¥ NOILYTIVLSNI - 9 ZETE X052 0 4 aIvd
965TE Savg $LOL 00°00TT
00°00T2 86STE TOZTZOSTOP IHOIT FT AONHDYHWH HAYTIE ~ 9 SOIEKIVIDONAIH ® ZWOLSND ZNAD OML 8T9CzLT
LLPTE ONILHOIT d0¥E TYNOILIAAY Sg0L8 WM ALIYIHON TYd 007004
LLPTE ZATHD qEYIIvd "N ZELE X0H O 4 aIvd
AUNOWY #0d wel3l SUTT uotadrInsaq swery  #OANT

i4 rabed 8T02 22 XYUN¥EHd ONILSIT EDIOCANT 00:8%:ST 8T/gz/T 93eQ



00"

00~

00"
00"

00~

00"
00"
00°

00~

00-
00"
00-

00"
00"

00-
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
ololy
00°

00-
00"

00"
00

co-
00"
00°
00-
00"
oc-

00"
00~

oo0-

0Q-

INHWLOTIY S¥Id HLWLS LAHOx *
SZT 0TV qdn € IOI¥LSIQ TLLOL* +
v c SNOTLYO INQWWODETEL L02CZ-T6-90%
T%° T LNEWNLOTIY BT ZIWLS LAdHEO**
v°¢ ddn ¢ IOTELSIA TYLOL* *
T8 %3T'T VIVAHTY/EONYNTLNIYA AIENTHOVA ¥yZT-03-20%
6L76€ SNOILYD TNOWWODETEL L022-09~-20%
09°%02°T LNINIIYdEd TYod AINAOD LIHA* %
09°%02'T aNng ayvod TYLOL» *
£€8799 SNOTLYD INOWWODETHL L0ZZ-28-TO0¥
€97 LLT TENA FTOTHHEA 202¢-T8~TO¥
R 4744 VHLTHHS TYWINY LAETx*
Z25° 0% SNOIIYD INOWHODETAL L02Z-95-T10%
9 0¥ INFRLEIYIHET HONYNII LA **
00" %LT'T SHDTAMES TUNOISSHIOUd 2LTZ-08~T0%
69°0%E°Z SNOILYDINQWWODETEL L022-05~T0%
ST €69°¢€ AIYEHE /HEONYNIINIYA TTOIHEA TOZZ-05-T0%
$8°LOT L JATIHHS XLNQOD LAEA* »
28701 SNOILYOINOWHODETEL L0ZZ-0E-TO0%
Z8°0T YHTINSYIALL ZLNOOD IAEAw*
£€0° TS HOVIOLS ENTHOVIW ONILOA 80€2-TZ-T0%
SZ 8¢ SHTAYTIYS FWIL LUYd €0TZ-1TZ~T0V
BT 68 SNOTLLOATH LAHT* »
iv°¢ SNOTLYO INAWNODETHL L022-02-T0%
v ¢ SRIETD ALNOQOD pirsciegiy
AR SNOILYIINNWWODETHEL LOZZ-ST~T0%
IS AR NYNAINIVN SEDILI0 FATLVILSINIWAY LAEA*
G5 9L SNOTLYD TNOWHODHETHL L0Z2-0T-TO0%
§5°9L VADYNYN ZLNAOD LAHO* *
S¥ 9T SNOILYOINQWWODETEL L02Z-80-T0%
96°68¢C SIDTALNOD HONYNIZLNIWA £02Z-80-10%
§9°6C TINA FTIOIHEA 2022-80-T0%
S6°GEE ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYTIE LIET# +
06°¢¢ SNOILYD INQWHRODETHEL L02Z-50-T0V%
06°2¢ NOISSIHWOD ALNQOD icicle s
$OTEFO ‘8 aNN4g TYIENED TLLOL +
L8 065°0€E 2y TYLOL ONVED «»

SLITIED SLIE3a

8T0Z 2T X¥¥YNIEEA DNILSIT HOIOANI

NOILNHEIWLSIOC

00:S¥:ST 8T/2Z/T

t23ed



00" vz ¢z

LINYED ONILISIA HRWOH

TELOL* ¥

00" 00°v2¢ gEIT4dNS EDIZI0 6TZ2-02-219
00° 00°vce HETD ALNOOD LATA* %
00" 00°vce aNnd INEWAINDE § . MEE1D TELOL* *
00° 00°93¢€ ONINIVAL 99¢2-0%-0T9
00" 00°STE'¥ YIVEH/HONYNTINIYH INERIINDE 8TZZ-0%~01T9
00° 00°TLY'Y YOSSESSY ALNACD LAHU* %
00~ 00" TLS P aNAd NOLIVQTIVA ALIEA0¥d TLLOL % #
00" S% ST SNOTLUDINAWAODETEL L0ZT-Z0-509
00- S¥°9T 8TXd ILNYED TYOOT IMA B 7 ¢: (e €1
00" S¥ 9T aNAd WYIDO¥d IMd THLOL ¥ »
00" TT SL SNOIILYDINONWHNODHETEL L0ZZ-€£8-%09
00" TT 5L XYL SWE/SNOLLEIINOKNOD LAdHET» »
00" T1 8L aNOd ESNEIIA TIAID TYLOL %+
00" . 95°6€9°S NOLLINNWWNY/SNOIYIEM TETT~HL-0C%
00" 00 62 WHIO YEL/FDOVETIN §022-7L-02%
00~ 00" 9€C WIVSHT/EDNYNIINTYN HIDTHAA T0ZZ-¥L-0CT
00~ 957 €06°§ SYANOSTEd 40 NOIIVILIOdSNYAUL LAFEA¥+
00" 29 vz SNOILYD INNWNODETEL L02Z-€L-02%
00" 86°08 1804 ETIDIHEA z0Z2Z-€L~-02% -
00" 09°50T ONIYOLINOW ALINOWAOD LAHETx*
00° §8°§ TYOIAEN HLYNNT €LTIZT-TL~0CY
00~ 07°60T°S SHLYWNNI A0 TITD TLTZ-ZL-0ZF
00" SO0°STT'S HIYD ELYRNI JTINEANLD LA * %
00- 6G €L SNOLLYD INQWNODETHL LOZZ~0L-0C%
00" 65 €ELT Y0 ELYWNI LI0dY TAHTx #
00- 08" LBEE'TT aNng TIYe TELOL+ *
00- 00-08 ONINIVIL 992Z~T6-ET¥
00" §6°298°C INANAINOE ALEAVS 8%2Z-T6-€T%
00" €8 STT SNOTLYOINQWWODETEL LOZZT-T6~-ETY
00- 8L°850°€ INFWNLOTTY HEId HIYLS LAHA »
00 8L°850 '€ NIWTY INFWLIIYIEC HTEILE TYLOL+ »
00" 00°06% SYITILNS QTEAT 2222~05-0T%
00" 00°06% JATYEHS ALNOOD LAET#*
00" 00°06% aNAd NOLIOELO¥Ed "H°T TELOL* *
00~ TO LLE INFNGIN0E ALIIVS 8%22-16-807%
00~ ¥Z €€ SNQILYO INQWNODETEL L0ZZ-T6~-80%
SLIAEED SLIgEa

8T02 ZZ XIVNIgHL DNILSIT HDIOANT

NOILZNgIdLSIA

00:§%:§T 81/22/T

RE=led=lu g



00"

00"
00~
00°

L8°065'0€E %% STYLOL MNUE #x
L8 065°0€E 0D¥Yd STTEM TOMNYE
9% 8¥C ATVAEY /IONYNEINIYA ONICIINE STZZ-08-TT6
ST STT SNOTIYD INQHWCOETHL L0ZZ-08-TT6
PLOVTY SIOVAINOD HEONYNILNIYH €£022~08-TT6
SET8LL ATINED HOIYESIA-TTE TdHQ* *
SE°8LL aNnd TT6~AONTDEEWE TELOL % »
6€°99 SNOTLI¥DINOWKODETAL L0Z22~98-069
6€°99 8TAL IOTAINOD AC IdAQ %+
6€°99 INYED HONITIOIA DILSINOQ TYLOL % +
192 SNOTIYDINAKWNODETIL L0ZZ-80-589
088 TENS ETOIHAA z02Z-80-589
S¥°06 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYIL hice e
S%°06 SEES IMNOD Z%d TYLOL* »
68° 2T SEITAANS EDILJ0 6T2Z-6%-629
SET6F SNOTIYD IHAKKODHTEL LOZTZT~6%~6C9
$Z°29 8TAL INWAD ONILISIA HWOH s gc e e
SIIQTED SILIEEA

8T0Z 22 A¥VNMEHES DNILSIT EDIOANT

NOILONNdgI¥LSIC

00:§%:5T 8I/TC/CT

:371ed



Agenda Item
No. 1



AN NN

UPDATES

Various County Departments
Other Boards

Forest Service

Commission




Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3




SECTION a0-0200
INVITATION TO Bl

Nalice is gtesn herehy fhal
sazlael Bids il be resolued at
the Cilice of the Chif Frp-
cureant Céliger al tha Tor
ooy Crusly Administration
Biilding forzied a8 209 South
gth Slréat, Eslarsia 8016, lor
the constnrglion of the:

Torramce Coumly Adminis-
fration Upgrades

Mecoding to Drawings and!
Spacilicalisng  prepzied Uy
HCA - Architects and desar:-
bed in ganars! as:

This project indludes lhe demr
alifizni ard recensuclion of
gualis esuntars B the Clark's,
Assesser's, Teepsurar's, Zare
ing aref Séinisieation hices,
& budlet wslslant wirdoa sy
e ghoes the poanmers. will hs-
inslated as wall 25 melal shugt
iramting_ wiibe gypsum board
finish. Fivg nzw 5.0 x e
doars &l be mgtalied with
slscions cand arcess. Wi
dleelical woik; i ala part of
e pojeet tchalirg elsoiicalf
dals aiflls and connedlisns
& ha caid aceess ayzian,

Sealed Hids will b raceived al.
the Cilice of Fmance & the
Tarranes Counly Arminisig:
tian Buldig lacafed a1 205
Sl 9k Sireel, Estarei
aRlig unlit

February 82, 2016 1 15:00
ah,

Bids will be apared ard resd
ateud al lhat fine and thal.
plecs, Bids seceved after that
fine will ot ba avceptad. In-
weresied paries are viled i
altand.

B szcuiity in the amounl of
&% of hs hase bid will b re-
quired o accomgany bids,

Tae Qumner casewvas Ihe right
i regaet any o all bigs ang to-
walve Fregidarsy in jke bids.
ared in the &lddieg,

A Hoe-Mandatory PreBid
Canlerence will be held on
February 43, 2B at 11:00 &
Jn, 2 the Torrance County
Administration Byiiding [o-
catad 2t 205 South Bk
Street, Estancla §7016,

Propeeset  Genlrac! Dot
mais may te exarired st

HCA- fechiteots

1536 Rir Grarde B, N
Altugerqus, Nid 87104
15058 2556400

{695} 286-655d [fax)
Bulder's Mews and Plan
Hapat

3438 Prirgeton Dr. NE
Albusuergue, N 7107
-}gﬂﬁ;« E§4qT82

1505, 8831807 fiax)

Congtruction Bapador
1609 Serond Sirae) HW
Altusuerque, Nid 37102
1505] 2450795

Dothe Papesds

1615 Unisersty B, NE
Aliusueraue, NM 37102
1545y 2452097

1595} BAZDZ31 [fax]

F V4, Dedge Asporis
590 Miscawml Bhd., £106
El Paso, TX 74985

1015} 776097

115} 1754541

1/29/12018  10:04:08AM

' €

Bomg ficds gerarsl zoalrsat big-
tenz vaay Secdee oopias of the:
propeeed Canlract Dosumards
an & GOl 2 narvresunzgalia
ise fom Albuguerque  Re
géggraphics, Ing.: (505} 884

Idounfaiy - Visw  Takeaph
Febary 8 2018

1/29/2018  10:04:08AM



Agenda Item
No. 4




TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2018-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2017-18 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:
(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 28th day of February 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Torrance County
Resolution 2018-
Line ltem Transfer

Schedule A
Funding Source: Transfer From: Transfer To: Total

Department Source Line ltem Description Line Item Description Amount
Animal Serv General 401 82 2 272 |professional services 401 82 2 219 |office supplies $ 600.00
EMS Allotment {General 415 33 2 344 JEMS allotment 415 33 2 344 |superior ambulance $ 15,080.00
Clerk General 401 21 2 221 lprinting/publ/advert 401 21 2 205 |mileage/per diem $ 2,500.00
Clerk General 401 21 2 221 |printing/publ/advert 401 21 2 104 Jovertime 3 1,000.00
Clerk General 401 21 2 221 |Jprinting/publ/advert 401 21 2 219 Joffice supplies $ 2,000.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 103 [part time salaries 401 20 2 102 }full time salaries $ 15,000.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 103 Jpart time salaries 401 21 2 204 Jbuilding rent $ 600.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 103 jpart time salaries 401 21 2 205 |mileage/per diem $ 1,500.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 103 lpart time salaries 401 21 2 103 |part time salaries 3 3,000.00
Clerk General 401 20 2 103 [part time salaries 401 20 2 206 [postage $ 500.00
Transport Jail 420 74 2 202 [fuel 420 74 2 617 JCO/Equipment $ 9,355.00
Treasurer General 401 30 2 221 jprinting/publ/advert 401 30 2 202 jvehicle fuel 3 250.00
Treasurer General 401 30 2 221 |printing/publ/advert 401 30 2 269 [membership dues $ 375.00
Treasurer General 401 30 2 221 [printing/publ/advert 401 30 2 201 Jvehicle maint/repair $ 173.00
Treasurer General 401 30 2 218 jequip maint/repair 401 30 2 201 lvehicle maint/repair $ 100.00
Treasurer General 401 30 2 266 |training 401 30 2 201 jvehicle maint/repair $ 325.00

TOTAL $ 52,358.00




Requesting Department: A>23m_ Services

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

“Transfer From: Transfer To: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line Item Line ltem Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-82-2272 Professional Services 401-82-2219 Office Supplies $600.00

Reason for Transfer:
We have gone through more ink and supplies than anticipated with the addition of animal control and are in need of purchasing

maore.

wﬁmmgﬁm



TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request Form

Requesting Department: ’ EMS Allotment

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue Increase: Expenditure Increase: $
Line ltem Line ltem Line Item Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Increase
415-00-1569 EMS Allotment 415-33-2344 Superior Ambulance | $ 15,080.00

Reason for Budget Increase (Please attach documentation):

EMS Allotment award.

LJ\J

”\/ﬁiﬂ@\\ « \f\r\L - QN (N? [ muu‘
mﬁ:&aa Q

Rev. 11/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line ltem Transfer Form

OHmHW

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made fo the budget:

ﬁ.msw?q From: Transfer To: ‘ $
Line ltem Line item Line [tem Line ltem Amount of
Number ‘Description Number Description’ Transfer

401-21-2221 - Printing/Publishing/advert |401-21-2205 fileage/Per Diem . 5%2,500.00
401-21-2221- HVHHDﬁHﬂm\ Publishing/advert: |401-21-2104 Overtime 1,000.00
401-21-2221°  [P¥inting/Publishing/advert | 401-21-2219 Office Supplies 2,000.00
401-20-2103  [Part Time Salaries 401-20-2102 Full .Time. Salaries 15,000,00
401-20-2103 Part Time Salaries 401-24-2204 uilding Reng __600.00
401-20-2103 - Part Time Salaries 401-21-220535 Mileage/PerPiem 1,500.00
401-20-2103 Part Time Salaries 401-21-2103 art Time Salaries 3,000.00
401-20-2103 Part Time Salaies 401-20-2206 Posatage . 500.00

Reason for Transfer:

In Preparation for Primary Election

e

E(

i o2

Date” ”

Rev. 06/12



Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY

Line Item Transfer Form

Transport

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer 10: 3
Line Item Line Item Line ltem Line Item Amount of
Number Description Number Description Transfer
420-74-2202 Fuel 420-74-2617 CO/Eguipment 9,355.00

Ala|a R R R HR

Reason for Transfer:
Transfer to cover the remaining balance on vehicle bought with Capital Cutlay money.

TN

N —
| /q\\%gs\Qx (/)

DN\ \rwl\ \b@

Sigrature”

Ve

Date

Rev. 06/12




Requesting Department:

TORRANCE COUNTY
Line Item Transfer Form

Treasurer

My department hereby requests that the following line item transfer(s) be made to the budget:

Transfer From: Transfer To: $

Line ltem Line ltem Line [tem Line [tem Amount of

Number Description Number Description Transfer
401-30-2221 Printing/Publishing 401-30-2202 Vehicle Fuel $ 250.00
401-30-2221 Printing/Publishing 401-30-2269 Membership Dues/Sub| $ 375.00
401-30-2221 Printing/Publishing 401-30-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 173.00
401-30-2218 Equipment Maint/Repair 401-30-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 100.00
401-30-2266 Training 401-30-2201 Vehicle Maint/Repair | $ 325.00
Reason for Transfer:
Transferring money to cover operating oomﬁm..

/) D 2156

VV%\_\\ \rﬂxﬁ .,k\ﬁ\. o i \\\\W
Date

m@:mES \\M

Rev. 06/12




Agenda Item
No. 5




. e ., County. Manager
Jim Frost Belinda Garland
Commissioner ‘
District 1 Annette Ortiz
Julia DuCharme , :
Commisston Chair e !:““'m&:‘:!' ( :_2&;]1
District 2 Dennis Wallin
PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Javier Sanchez Estancia, NM 87016
Commissioner (505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
District 3 WWW. ICHIN. US
February 28, 2018

The Honorable Susana Martinez
Governor of New Mexico

Suite 400, State Capitol

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: HB 35, as amended, Liquor Excise Tax Distribution
Dear Governor Martinez:

On behalf of Torrance County, the Torrance County Commission respectfully requests that you
sign House Bill 35, sponsored by Representative Carl Trujillo and carried on the Senate floor by
Senator Steve Neville. The bill makes changes to the current distribution of the Liquor Excise
Tax and passed both the House and the Senate unanimously. It was endorsed by both the
Courts, Corrections, and Justice, and Revenue Stabilization and Tax Policy Interim Committees,
and was part of the Judicial Branch Unified Budget Request.

The bill makes two important changes to current law:

The level of distribution from the Liquor Excise Tax to Local DWI Programs, which would have
been reduced from 46 to 41.5% on July 1, 2018, is maintained at 45%. Additionally, 5% of the
Liquor Tax is distributed to the Administrative Office of the Courts for a new Drug Court Fund,
but under the Senate Finance Committee amendment, that distribution is delayed until July 1,
2019.

HB 35 helps both LDWI programs, which would have otherwise suffered a significant reduction
in their programs and allows restoration of services to prevent and reduce incidences of DWI,
alcoholism, alcohol abuse, and alcohol-related domestic violence, and also Drug Courts, which
serve high-risk, high-need justice involved individuals. Both programs receive relatively flat
distributions for FY 2019 under HB 35, and are allowed modest increases beginning in FY2020.

As you know, the 1993 New Mexico Legislature enacted the law that created the Local DWI
Grant Program Act. Since that time, each of New Mexico’s counties has worked to develop
services and programs that would meet the individual needs of their individual communities.



The Torrance County DWI Prevention Program operates several components, including
enforcement, screening, compliance monitoring, prevention, and alternative sentencing. Services
include providing evidence-based prevention education to elementary school students, screening
convicted DWI offenders, operating a designated driving program, and operating a teen court
program. '

House Bill 35 is a priority bill of the New Mexico Association of Counties. It represents a
win/win solution and a solid partnership between two important local and state programs. We

urge your signature of this good legislation.

On behalf of Torrance County, we thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Julia DuCharme, Commision Chair




Agenda Item

No. 6



1=iu-) 9
Date
SCF YT - T IO

Memo:

To: Torrance County Commission
From: Resident of Marty Road

I am a resident of Marty Road. 1 am aware of Felipe Lovato’s request to close Marty Road. | would like
the Commission to understand that | am in full support of the closure of Marty Road.

N -~ Z ”?L S~ =G
L—\C\G‘a\ Q (Sc&ao‘ﬁ LWD{OLV\IQ i C/\://-r*fm /1 /g/,/ap ¢/

Resident of Marty Road 4 \7}/_;:?7%{ 4,,;;3 »»»»» _ .. /9(/'/5
K&um ng\a\r‘r% — / e L//f/,

o
/




/~I5-/8

Date

Memo:
To: Torrance County Commission
From: Resident of Marty Road

| am a resident of Marty Road. | am aware of Felipe Lovato’s request to close Marty Road. | would like
the Commission to understand that | am in full support of the closure of Marty Road.

%clf\b@%ﬁ/ m@d@%w

Resident of I\/Tarty Roac(

]@S&é\é@g /DL‘&QéH’LCu




Date

Memo:
To: Torrance County Commission

From: Resident of Marty Road

I am a resident of Marty Road. | am aware of Felipe Lovato’s request to close Marty Road. | would like
the Commission to understand that | am in full support of the closure of Marty Road.

Resident of Marty Robad v

_[ean M@Qu(f /\)é’j - \/ff S5 2 Dﬁ\/l‘ééﬁ'/)

19 Mad jeead GG Uarty RL

U 136 Mppirts ive g ir Ao
(2/5@}2% Z2527

As 4 /\)%&—HU@ /UW/\/(@X,JW ) J /@«wiu n XOW

va/ J Voo coveee
Y sy g ASor s A B o
A/aldwz 4‘/@%(’ wor ecta S

AAA o 7ﬂ( MKM
b gt awd M 7

Lo o Cureechy /w&?ﬁ @W“}”yﬂm(%ﬁw/x@
Mooy b Ll J lene conehiy) et fionst fo







Nvvember 2.7, 20/7

/Qg; Decem,éeﬁ /J, 2017 hearima. '@m,ﬁr@/g@SSG{%. ,

. @.lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ %@/5757!*7{6 ﬁéﬁa;a on La n@? Aelgj
56 Fellpe lovate Ir.

To Lohom 1+ Ma 5 Concern’

Dw; e 722’3 /Q,E.zi@ﬁm;c.’;@,m‘m ; %iﬂﬁﬂ%sj.,z‘@fk“‘..i{inﬁé/&,
1o attend The above hearing ; hovsever, as

- %Aﬁ,_@wme fd?ﬁ@ f@ﬁ@r‘?ﬁ %@n /ng?&% )Qﬁ@éf} Z’Z”
&Q@,HT %@ex fOrESS . 1 % & )0 /a,é?_f:i?é i@j@ ,‘jgﬁc’ﬁi}@,ésif‘%@{
. Cl»lf.\,@ nees !5«6 Fel »',,Q:e AQUA@.TZQ.E:#KL4..7;/43;5?«”_&5@“}&5 R
.. afr=e meces§qr3 af e TL@&M 'fﬁciiéﬁi%& i’@
IneidenTs &5 n’,,ll,/it?'ﬁ ol Frash du m/@/mj ) cul7ing
: @? ?.‘?ﬁ,ﬂﬁgjm I n Cre @5@@/ ,7[,?7@5..;9_@ ésﬁmﬁ,w@ﬁaﬁ #a%j‘g?cj :
. Aas we// /7 == 74//1€ Con 741’@ ha ,71?,%,,1’7;_,,@%,, ) f?&fﬁfﬁsﬁm @.nf’?l
_ over Mmﬁo Road which has been carpled on
a e TA 37%, 7%8 L@\i@&%@éy. §Q rw@_uﬁﬁmfyeﬁ%%ﬂ C Q»Q}Sé‘@q‘f‘ﬁg.m
/n ord 65‘4’,““_%?;@‘4?AM!TL.WA,.QV@%@__,fQ‘A.,ﬁ;iCH_t@,é)uf;u’?‘u.j_@.ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁf‘a

Tor Fh s?%@?gﬁ;\) o5 hi's ?@m'/% L hi's home, anrd
hls }Q;‘u,-auéffa_cikm e

L SUPPORT Fellpe Lovato S, in Fhis

s %@.ﬂ d o %g,a’ﬁ §7L/ acts oS coercion and r'm%%@jﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ




19506 W. Hwy. 60
HC 66 BOX 569
MOUNTAINAIR, N 87036

RANDY L. CHILTON, PRESIDENT 505-705-2452

RE: Road Closure 7/10 mile on Marty Rd.
Torrance County Commission

[, Randy L. Chilton President of Chilton’s Incorporated support Felipe Lovato in regard to the
7/10 mile road closure of Marty Rd.

If there are any questions in regard to this matter feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Randy L. Chilton

President

Chilton’s Inc.



Re: Lovato Hanch
To Wihom it viay Concern:

[, David Lovato, am the owner of the above captioned ranch in Torrance
County at the end of Marty Road. This fetter shall serve as my written approval
for closing the next 7-10" of Marty Road.

)

yald you require anything further, please feel free to contact me at (970) 616-

& ES
23886,
TP ao ety
Respectiully, ;
; y
/

_lf)ﬁ‘/& & ,:f"é&// T

David Lovaio




Agenda Item
No. 7



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Mianager
Axnnette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016 .
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW.torrancec ountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

PDeadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

;g 5 N ! -5
A 17 \ ; o7 -
Name: f&f C&“{”ikig\ j"\i j\) v {j_,, v i k.._,. { "”,/L!
First Last Department/ Company / Organization Name
20 Fed [E it 00 por 5 b Fe
Today’ sDate O red 5 Mailing Address: §¥ & Loy L) @ LT \Lix:’x
e ) Bepartments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
. LY
zD L}‘ 2 2
Telephone number/Extension: > ‘f ";}54 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

-h._«

: / g o : .y
Email Address: o/ !’ Ao Pl s B s A (M

m:r%\

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? .x» If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanatlon of business to be discussed:

53 £ et flL o £, f’iuu i1 5 (omm « XScwy 04 Fhea ,fij'/‘ifi‘f
el H Fl -
= , < . . |, P
oo éié.d’! (oo ised P pMeads R TS 4 g AN = e
7 1 ) 1 i
ym»? meld jf;‘rl“ el '?’i’iiv o oy “a\tfétaﬂ 7’11} ’71/‘;1’ 5’} u nfifsw&im

ﬁ;}

o % f
PO 1 i A 1 ;,"'/3 ,!
oot s i‘%vz £ ) logees o)l *“'i‘:j o sl foes ?“?Liif? ) Aff:ﬂw:j?t, o

Y
'IL"SJ G’)) u} L% .
Ts this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? 0

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after-Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Othet:




Agenda Item
No. §



Agenda Item
No. 9




Agenda Item
No. 10



COUNTY HOLD HARMLESS GROSS RECEIPTS TAX (7-20E-28)

Counties can impose a maximum county hold harmless gross receipts tax of three-eighths of one
percent (.375%) of gross receipts of any person engaging in business in the county for the privilege
of engaging in business in the county. The tax can be implemented by adoption of one or more
ordinances, in one-eighth increments up to an aggregate rate of three-eighths percent. Proceeds from
the tax may be dedicated to a specific purpose or area of county government services, including but
not limited to police protection, fire protection, public transportation or street repair and
maintenance. No election is required and voters cannot petition for an election. Any law that imposes
or authorizes the imposition of a county hold harmless gross receipts tax or that affects the county
hold harmless gross receipts tax, or any supplemental law, shall not be repealed or amended or
otherwise directly or indirectly modified in such a manner as to impair adversely any outstanding
revenue bonds that may be secured by a pledge of county hold harmless gross receipts tax unless
such outstanding revenue bonds have been discharged in full or provision has been fully made.




Agenda Item
No. 11



Agenda Item
No. 12




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO THE ADOPTION OF
RESOLUTION NO. 2018-13 OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, REGARDING INCREASING THE
SIZE OF THE BOARD OF TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO FIVE
MEMBERS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE X, SECTION 7 OF THE NEW MEXICO

CONSTITUTION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

The Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of Torrance County (the “County™),
in the State of New Mexico, met in an open regular meeting in full conformity with law
and the ordinances and rules of the County, in the Commission Chambers in the
Administrative Offices of Torrance County 205 South Ninth Street, Estancia New
Mexico, in the County, being the regular meeting place of the Board, at 9:00 a.m., on
Wednesday, February 28", 2018, at which time there were present and answering the roll

call the following members:

Commissioners: James “Jim” Frost
Julia DuCharme
Javier E. Sanchez
Absent: None

Thereupon the following proceedings, among others, were had and taken, to wit:
There was officially filed with the County Clerk, the Chairman and each Commissioner,
a copy of a resolution in final form, which is as follows:



RESOLUTION 2018-13

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, Article X, § 7 of the New Mexico State Constitution provides that a
“board of county commissioners by unanimous vote may adopt an ordinance to increase
the size of the board of county commissioners to five members™; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Torrance County Commissioners desires to consider
such an ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in order to consider such an ordinance, the Commission must
publish notice of its intention to do so at least 14 days before the meeting at which the
ordinance will be considered, in accordance with NMSA (1978) § 4-37-7.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

1. That an ordinance, entitled AN ORDINANCE INCREASING THE SIZE OF
THE BOARD OF TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO FIVE MEMBERS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE X, SECTION 7 OF THE NEW MEXICO
CONSTITUTION, to be introduced before the Board shall be filed with the County
Clerk, and shall be considered by the Board at a regular meeting held on , 2018,
at 9:00 a.m. in Commissioners’ Chambers of the Torrance County Administrative Offices
of Torrance County, 205 South Ninth Street, Estancia New Mexico, in the County, being
the regular meeting place of the Board.

2. That the following notice of intent shall be published one time in the
newspapers of general circulation in the County, following the adoption of this
resolution:




(Form of Notice)

NOTICE OF CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. [ 1

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
NOTICE IS GIVEN that the Board of County Commissioners, constituting the governing
body of the Torrance County, New Mexico will consider the adoption of an ordinance
(the “Ordinance”) entitled: AN ORDINANCE INCREASING THE SIZE OF THE
BOARD OF TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO FIVE MEMBERS
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE X, SECTION 7 OF THE NEW MEXICO
CONSTITUTION. The purpose of the ordinance is to increase the Torrance County
Board of Commissioners to five members.

The Ordinance will be considered at a regular meeting of the Commission on

2018, at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, in the
Commissioners’ Chambers located in the Administrative Offices of Torrance County,
205 South Ninth Street, Estancia New Mexico, in the County, being the regular meeting
place of the Board.

A copy of the Ordinance in draft form is on file and available for inspection during
normal business hours at the office of the County Clerk at the Administrative Offices of
Torrance County, 205 South Ninth Street, Estancia New Mexico, New Mexico.

DATED: February 28, 2018

Julia DuCharme

Chairman, Board of County
Commissioners

Torrance County, New Mexico

(End of Form of Notice)



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF

FEBRUARY 2018.

[seal]

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Linda Jaramillo, Clerk

Julia DuCharme, Chairman

James “Jim” Frost, Member

J avief E. Sanchez, Member




Commissioner then moved that the resolution be passed and adopted.
Commissioner seconded the motion. The question being upon the passage
and adoption of said resolution, the motion was voted upon with the following result:

Those Voting Yea:

Those Voting Nay:

Those Absent:
The Chairman thereupon declared that at least a majority of all the members of that
Commission having voted in favor thereof, the motion was carried and the resolution

duly passed and adopted.

After consideration of matters not relating to the Resolution, the meeting on motion duly
made, seconded and unanimously carried, was adjourned.

Julia DuCharme, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

(SEAL)

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF TORRANCE )

I, Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico (the “County”), do
hereby certify:

1. The foregoing pages are a true, correct and complete copy of the record of the
proceedings of the Board of County Commissioners (the “Board”) of the County, taken at
a duly called, open meeting of the Commission held in the Commission Chambers in the
Administrative Offices of Torrance County, 205 South Ninth Street, Estancia New
Mexico, being the regular meeting place of the Commission on Wednesday, February
28™ 2018, beginning at 9:00 a.m., insofar as the same relate to consideration of the
adoption of Torrance County Resolution No. 2018-13 entitled, NOTICE OF INTENT TO
CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE, a copy of which is set forth in the official records of the
proceedings of the County kept in my office.

2. Notice of such meeting was given in compliance with the permitted methods of
giving notice of meetings of the Commission as required by the open meetings standards
then in effect, i.e., the Commission’s Open Meetings Resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the Torrance
County, New Mexico, this 28™ day of February 2018.

Attest:
[SEAL]

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk




Agenda Item
No. 13



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager

Belinda Garland

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Bstancia, NM 87016 .
(505) 544-4700 Main Lins (505) 384-5294 Fax.
www.forrancecountyimm. org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior {o the subsequent mee’cmg
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

(Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Name: Javeg~  Sanc hez NI
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: feb o], 2018 Mailing Address:

Telephone number/Extension: MO C ~ 2 1 9> Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Fmail Address: __\S27ch 22O unm. e du
J

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
[ e%a ;&Ppﬁrﬁbf\m@.%— of 0o ol PLT ),z)&)}l‘r\ﬁ\d? {)L/; Conm §S6m Olf\i‘fﬂ\c'i\

Is this a Resolutionr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? o J/>

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ @‘) If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Atiorney? YES  NO

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after-Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 14



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Cormmissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016 .
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Www.torrancecountyim, org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: 0 vt Q'L‘AJL Disk. 3

First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: Fep 21, D018 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Y COD- .2/ 772 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: jgamA DVE 1. edu

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥* no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanatmn of business to be discussed:
T Off‘r’/?/\ (}CM;‘L:D /J’\CNLLA bu ds?e‘f‘ reg . s

Is this a Resolutionr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? ~A
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

TFthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥y . Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after: Commlssmn approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 15



PO Box 48
205 9 Street
- "Estancia, NM 87016 .
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim’ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2

Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

. . . County Manager
www.torrancecountynin. gre, Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadhne for inclusion of an item is WEg g}gﬁm 7. OON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

J ! e { I . / ) /J f/‘!
Name: \ AYE AR S ( f;’f’i S oS RSN ’f,: Lo Lano (ot
First Last <3 3 Department/ Company / Organization Name

3L 1}”*{ wi 55

/ e 7/( s b Uy f
(Departments/employees of Thrrance County néed not include their address) ;‘ F Y , "y ig’[

Mailing Address:

K - . (_:
Today’s Date: V~<’Z 201D

§ >

Telephone number/Extension: '5 05 /25 3735,  Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? ¥Yes No

Email Address: C A_j wl {\a

‘)“ J) }Lié’)ff\\\ 3 )1 } (O] L'\»'\\
/

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬂﬁg‘{i@ xo If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discugssed:
QMNHQ\& o NenSe
B \\ A \\\\ (,\» \& AYY {\ i“ﬁ 1 (s JC’"\

1
%\g;"\‘:.\ \\\'\

SUR RSN
1

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? \ A P ci;; ¥ % i ;,(j’\‘:
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y5 yo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? Y@ NO

Tfthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement-there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo

Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after-Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction '

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




- LEASE AGREEMENT

ARTICLE ONE: BASIC TERMS

This Article One contains the Basic Terms of this Lease between Landlord and
Tenant named below. Other Articles, Sections and Paragraphs of the Lease referred to in
the Article One explain and define the Basic Terms and are to be read in conjunction with
the Basic Terms.

Section 1.01. Date of Lease. July 1,2017.

Section 1.02. Laildlord. Tajique Land Gr‘ant, P.O. Box .., Tajique, New
Mexico, 87 o

Section 1.03. Tenant. County 6f Torrallce," P.O. Box 48, Estancia, New
Mexico 87016. ~

Section 1.04. Property. The parcel of real property described in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, for use as a solid waste transfer
station. T e

Section 1.05. Lease Term. Three years from commencement date of July 1, 2017,
as described in Section 2.01 herein plus any partial month after the commencement date.
In the event the parties hereto elect to extend the term of the lease, thelease term and rental
payment shall be reviewed and agreed upon in advance.

Section 1.06. Permitted Uses. Solid waste transfer station.

Section 1.07. Security Deposit. None

Section 1.08. Base Rent Payable. Upon execution of this Lease Agreement by
Tenant, Tenant shall pay to Landlord the amount of $350.00 per month. The rent shall be
payable at Landlord’s address as stated in Section 1.02. .

Section 1.09. Board of Finance Approval, Landlord and Tenant agree that this

Lease Agreement Shall be effective 0nly upon approval by the New Mexico Board of
Finance. o

ARTICLE TWO: LEASE TERMS

Section 2.01. Lease of Property for Lease Term, Landiord agrees to lease the
Property to Tenant and Tenant agrees to lease the Property from Landlord for the Lease
Term on a “riple net” basis (except to the extent that either party is required to pay property
taxes). The lease Term shall be as set forth in Section 1.05. Upon entry upon the Property




as provided in this Section 2.01, all of the provisions of this Lease shall be in full force and
offoct and Tenant shall be deemed to have accepted the Property. The Lease Term for any
or all purposes, including the payment of rent, shall commence on the effective date of July
1,2017.

Section 2.02. Excuse of Landlord’s Performance. Landlord shall not be in
default with respect to the performance of this Lease if such failure of performance shall
be due to any strike, lockout, government regulations or controls, act of God, or other cause
beyond the control of Landlord.

Section 2.03. Holding Over. Tenant shall vacate the Property upon the expiration
or earlier termination of this Lease. Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for and indemnify
Landlord against all damages incurred by Landlord from any delay be Tenant in vacating
the Property.. If Tenant does not vacate’ the Property upon the expiration or earlier
termination of the Lease and Landlord thereafter accepts rent from Tenant, Tenant’s
occupancy of the Property shall be a “month to month?” tenancy, subject to all of the other
terms of this Lease.

Section 2.04. Lease Term Extension. The parties agree at the expiration of the
term hereof, this lease may be extended by mutual consent of the parties for a term and
rental payment to be negotiated and agreed upon. Tenant must notify Landlord, not later
than 120 days prior to expiration of the term hereof, of its desire to extend the term of the
lease and negotiate a rental payment for the extended term. <

ARTICLE THREE: OTHER CHARGES PAYABLE BY TENANT

~ Section 3.01. Utilities. Tenant shall pay directly to the appropriate supplier the
cost of all natural gas, heat, light, power, sewer service, telephone, water, refuse disposal
and other utilities and services supplied to the Property.

Section 3.02. Insurance.

(a.)Liability Insurance. Tenant shall procure and maintain at its own cost
and expense, during the Lease Term, a policy or policies of msurance

insuring Landlord and Tenant to the amount of Tenant’s exposure under
the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

(b.)Payment of Premiums: Insaramce Policies. Tenant shall pay all
premiums for the insurance policies as they come due, covering the
Property described in Subsection 4.04(a) within fifteen (15) days. Ifthe
Lease term expires before the expiration of the insurance policy period,
Tenant’s liability for insurance premiums shall be prorated on an annual
basis. Tenant shall be liable for the payment of any deductible amount
under such insurance policies.

[\




Section 3.03. Privacy Fence. Tenant shall install a six foot tall privacy fence -
(approximately 200 linear feet) to block visibility of the transfer station from other
amenities belonging to Landloxd. :

ARTICLE FOUR: USE OF PROPERTY

Section 4.01. Permitted Uses. Tenant may use the property only for the Permitted
Uses set forth in Section 1.06 above. ' :

Section 4.02. Manner of Use. Tenant shall not cause or permif the Property to be
used in any way which constitutes a violation of any law, ordinance or governmental
regulation or order, or which constitutes a nuisance or waste. :

Section 4.04. Quiet Possession. If Tenant pays the rent and complies with all
other terms of this Lease, Tenant may occupy and enjoy the Property for the full Lease
Term, subject to the provisions of this Lease.

ARTICLE FIVE: CONSTRUCTION; CONDITION OF PROPERTY;
MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS AND ALTERATIONS

 Section 5.01. Alterations, Additions and Improvements. Tenant shall not make
any such alterations, additions or improvements to the Property without Landlord’s prior -
written consent. Tenant shall promptly remove any alterations, additions or improvements
constructed in violation of this Section 6.04 upon Landlord’s written request. All
alterations, additions and improvements consented to will be accomplished at Tenant’s sole
expense and in a good and workmanlike manner, in conformity with all applicable law and .
regulations, and by a licensed contractor.

Section 5.02. Landlord’s Obligation for Maintenance, Repair and
Replacement. Landlord shall have no obligation of any nature for the maintenance of the
Property or the repair or replacement of all or any portion thereof of any component thereof
during the Lease Term.

Section 5.03. Tenant’s Obligation for Maintenance, Repair and Replacement.
Tenant shall keep the Property (including, but not limited to ordinary, non-structural,
interior, exterior and landscaped areas, all systems and equipment, as well as any and all
other portions of the Property) in good order, condition and repair during the Lease Term
and any continued period of occupancy by Tenant thereafter. Itis the intention of Landlord
and Tenant that, at all times during the Lease Term, and Tenant’s occupancy, Tenant shall
solely maintain the Property in a fully operative condition, replacing such parts and

components thereof as may be necessary to maintain such condition.

Section 5.04. Condition Upon Termination. Upon the termination of the Lease,
Tenant shall surrender the Property, including any alterations and improvements, 10
Landlord in the same condition as received except for ordinary wear and tear. Tenant may




remove Tenant’s fixtures and equipment which can be removed without material damage
to the property. Tenant shall repair, at Tenant’s expense, any damage to the Property.
caused by the removal of any such fixtures or equipment.

Section 5.05. Signs. Tenant shall procure Landlord’s prior written consent before
placing or erécting any sign or lettering on the exterior of the Property, which approval
shall not be unreasonably withheld. :

ARTICLE SIX: DAMAG]E OR DESTRUCTION

Section 6.01. Damage to Property. Tenant shall notify Landlord m writing
immediately upon the occurrence of any damage to the Property. Further, immediately
upon the occurrence of any damage to the Property by Tenant, or its agents, employees,
subcontractors or those who enter upon the property at the request of Tenant, Tenant shall
commence and thereafter diligently pursue to completion, at its sole cost and expense, full
repair of such damage or destruction including, if necessary, any and all reconstruction
necessary to place the Property in good order, repair and condition. :

Section 6.02. Reduction of Rent. In the event that fifty percent (50%) or more of
the Premises is destroyed or rendered untenable by fire or other casualty during the Lease
Term (based upon the cost to replace the Premises damaged or destroyed as compared with
the market value of the improvements on said Building immediately prior to such fire or
other casualty), then Landlord or Tenant shall have right to terminate this Lease effective
as of the date of the casualty, by giving one or the other within sixty (60) days of such
casualty, written notice of termination. If said notice of termination is given within this
sixty (60) day period, this Lease shall terminate and Rent and all other charges shall abate
as aforesaid from the date of such casualty, and Landlord shall promptly repay to Tenant
any Rent paid in advance which has not been earned as of the date of such casualty. If said
notice is not given and Landlord is required or elects to repair or rebuild the Building as
herein provided, then Landlord shall repair and replace the Property to at least its condition
prior to the damage or destruction. '

ARTICLE EIGHT: ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING

Section 8.01. Landlord’s Consent Reguired. No portion of the Property or of
Tenant’s interest in this Lease may be acquired by any other person or entity, whether by
assignment, mortgage, sublease, transfer, operation of law, or act of Tenant, without
Landlord’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.
Except that, the parties understand and consent to the Estancia Valley Solid Waste

Authority operating the transfer station located on the Premises.

Section 8.02. No Release of Tenant. Unless otherwise agreed by Landlord in
writing; no transfer permitted by this Article Nine shall release Tenant or change Tenant’s
primary liability to pay the rent and to perform all other obligations of Tenant under this

Tease. Landlord’s acceptance of rent from any other person is not a waiver of any -

provision of this Article Nine. Consent to one transfer is not a consent to any subsequent




transfer. If Tenant’s transferee defaults under this Lease, Landlord may proceed directly
against Tenant without pursuing remedies against the transferee.

Section 8.03. Landlord’s Election. Tenant’s request for consent to any transfer
described in Section 9.01 above shall be accompanied by a written statement setting forth
the details of the proposed transfer, including the name, business and financial condition
of the prospective transferee, financial details of the proposed transfer (e.g., the term of the
rent and security deposit payable under any assignment or sublease), and any other
information Landlord reasonably deem relevant. Landlord shall have the right to withhold
consent, if reasonable or to grant consent.

Section 8.04. No Merger. No merger shall result from-the Tenant’s sublease of
the Property under this Article Nine, Tenant’s surrender of this Lease or the termination of
this Lease in any other manner. In any such event, Landlord may terminate any or all sub-
tenancies or succeed to the interest of Tenant as sub-landlord thereunder.

ART}[CL]E NINE: DEFAULTS; REMEDIES

Section 9.01. Covenants and Conditions. Tenant’s performance of each of
Tenant’s obligations under this Lease is a condition as well as a covenant. Tenant’s right
to continue in possession of the property is conditioned upon such performance. Time is
of the essence in the performance of all covenants and conditions; provided, however, that
nothing in this sentence shall be constructed to reduce any notice, cure or performance
periods set forth herein if specific periods of time are stated for any such notice, cure or
performance.

Section 9.02. Defaults. Tenant shall be in material default undér this Lease:

(a) If Tenant abandons the Property or if Tenant vacates the Property except for
remodeling or other permitted purposes herein,

(b) If Tenant fails to pay rent or any other charge required to be paid by Tenant, as
and when due or fails to procure and maintain insurance as required herein if
such failure in either of said events continues for ten (10) days followmg notice
to Tenant of said failure;

(¢) If Tenant fails to perform any of Tenant’s non-monetary obligations under this
Lease for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice from Landlord;
provided that if more than thirty (30) days are required to complete such
performance, Tenant shall not be in default if Tenant commences such
performance within the 30-day pened and thereafter diligently pur sues. its
completion. :



Section 9.03. Remedies. On the occurrence of any material default by Tenant,-
Landlord may, at any time thereafter, without limiting Landlord in the exercise of any right
or remedy which Landlord may have: '

(a) Terminate Tenant’s right to possession of the Property by any lawful
means, in which case this Lease shall terminate and Tenant shall
immediately surrender possession of the Property to Landlord.

ARTICLE TEN: TERMINATION

Section 10.01. It is specifically agreed that this Lease Agreement may be
terminated by either party at any time upon one hundred eighty (180) days written notice
with or without cause. Upon such termination, all provisions herein relating to termination
of vacation of the premises shall apply.

ARTICLE THIRTEEN: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

Section 13.01. Non-Discrimination. Tenant promises, and it is a condition to the
continuance of this Lease, that there will be no discrimination against, or segregation. of,
any person or group of persons on the basis of race, color, sex, creed, national origin or
ancestry in the leasing, subleasing, transferring, occupancy, tenure or use of the Property
or any portion thereof. ‘

Section 13.02. Landlord’s Liability: Certain Rules.

(a) As used in this Lease, the term “Landlord” means only the owner or
owners of the fee title to the Property at the time in question. Each
successive Landlord shall be bound by all terms, covenants and
conditions of this Lease only during the time such Landlord owns such
title. Any Landlord who transfers its title is relieved of all liability with
respect to the obligations of Landlord under this Lease to be performed
on or after the date of transfer except for those obligations pursuant to

Sections 5.04 and 12.01 herein. However, each Landlord shall deliver
40y He tranaferee all fimds pvmﬁnndv paid by Tenant if such funds have

1O 11S wransSicito aii Luilkis Lo Y i oay S22 ARINRSs A28

not yet been applied under the terms of this Lease.

(b) Tenant shall give written notice of any failure by Landlord io perform
any of its obligations under this Lease to landlord and to any ground
lessor, mortgagee or beneficiary under any deed of trust encumbering
the Property whose name and address have been furnished to Tenant in
writing. Landlord shall not be in default under this Lease unless
Landlord (or such ground lessor, mortgagee or beneficiary) fails to cure
such non-performance within thirty (30) days after receipt of Tenant’s
notice, unless continued failure to cure constitutes a bona fide threat of




immediate injury to persons or immediate damage to property, in which
case said notice shall so assert and the cure period shall be limited to
five (5) days after receipt of Tenant’s notice. However, if such non-
performance reasonably requires more than thirty (30) days (or, if
applicable, five (5) days) to cure, Landlord shall not be in default if such
cure is commenced within said 30-day (or 5-day) period and is therefore
diligently pursued to completion.

Section 13.03. Severability. A determination by a court of competent jurisdiction
that any provision of this Lease or any part thereof is illegal or unenforceable shall not
cancel or invalidate the remainder of such provision of this Lease, which shall remain in
full force and effect.

Section 13.04. Interpretation, The captions of the Articles or Sections of this
Lease are to assist the parties in reading this Lease and are not a party of the terms or
provisions of this Lease. Whatever required by the context of this Lease, the singular shall
include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. The masculine, feminine and
neuter genders shall each include the others. In any provision relating to the conduct, acts
or omission of Tenant, the term “Tenant” shall include Tenant’s agents, employees,
contractors, invitees, successors or others using the Property with Tenant’s expressed or
implied permission.

Section 13.05. Incorporation of Prior Agreements: Modifications. This lease
supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous discussions, negotiations and agreements
between the parties hereto, and not other agreements are effective. All amendments to this
Lease shall be in writing and signed by all parties. Any other attempted amendment shall
be void.

Section 13.06. Notices. All notices required or permitted under this Lease shall
be in writing and shall be personally delivered or sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid. Notices to Tenant shall be delivered to the address specified
in 1.03 above. All notices shall be deemed delivered at the time of personal delivery or, if
dispatched by mail, seventy-two (72) hours after the same have been dispatched unless
return receipt evidences earlier deliver, in which case the date and time evidence by said
delivery shall be deemed the delivery and effective date off mailed notice.

Section 13.07. Waivers. All waivers must be in writing and signed by the waiving
party. Landlord’s failure to enforce any provisions of this Lease or its acceptance of rent
shall not be a waiver and shall not prevent Landlord from enforcing that provision or any
other provision of this Lease in the future. No statement on a payment check from Tenant
or in a letter accompanying a payment check shall be binding on Landlord. Landlord may,
with or without notice to Tenant, negotiate such check without being bound to the
conditions of such siaterent. Tenani may accompany any payment to Landlord with a
letter of protest if Tenant so elects.



Section 13.09. Binding Effect: Choice of Law, This Lease binds any party who
legally acquires any rights or interest in this Lease from Landlord or Tenant. However,
Landlord shall have no obligation to Tenant’s successor unless the rights or interest of
Tenant’s successor are acquired with the terms of this Lease. The law of the State of New
Mexico governs this Lease.

Section 13.10. Corporate Authority. Each person executing this Lease on behalf
of Tenant represents and warrants that he has full authority to do so and that this lease binds
the corporation. Each person executing this Lease on behalf of Landlord represents and
warrants that he has full authority to do so and that this Lease binds the Landlord.

Section 13.12. Force Majeure. If Landlord cannot perform any of its obligations
due to events beyond Landlord’s control, or if Tenant cannot perform any of it obligations
(other than an obligation to pay money or provide insurance coverage) due to events
beyond Tenant’s control, the time provided for performing such obligations shall be
extended by a period of time equal to the duration of such events. Events beyond a party’s
control include, but are not limited to, acts of God, war civil commotion, labor disputes,
strikes, fire, flood or other casualty, shortages of labor or material, government regulation
or restriction and weather conditions. Nothing herein shall be constructed to permit the
delay of the commencement of the Lease Term beyond the time notice in Section 2.01.

Section 13.13. Execution of Lease. This Lease may be executed in counterparts
and, when all counterpart documents are executed, the counterparts shall constitute a single
binding instrument. The delivery of the Lease by Landlord and Tenant shall not bé deemed
to be an offer and shall not be binding upon either party until executed and delivered to
both parties.

LANDLORD

TAJIQUE LAND GRANT

Attest:

Date:

=]




TENANT

- BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FOR TORRANCE COUNTY

Jim Frost, District 1

Julia DuCharme, District 2

Javier Sanchez, District 3

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 16




Iron Forge Manor Subdivision
Application for Vacation of Subdivision

List of Exhibits
Exhibit 1: Original Application package.
Exhibit 2: Public comment from Feb. 7 P&Z Board meeting. Charles Wellman.
Exhibit 3: Public notice letter sent t‘o adjoining property owners January 4, 2018, Report to Commission
Feb. 14, Ad sent to the Mountainview Telegraph, Public notice signs posted at Martinez Road E. &
Skoal Road.
Exhibit 4: Draft minutes from the February 7, 2018 Planning & Zoning Board meeting.
Exibit 5: Staff report on access to Charles Wellman properties.

Exhibit 6: Staff report on dedicated drainage easements shown on subdivision plats.

Exhibit 7: Staff report on Utility easements on subject properties. Please note: As of Feb. 21 a memo
from Century Link is pending.

MEms Fronw— CNMZC
EmAlL From CEMNTORY LIV K.



*t

S

Torrance County @Efg@ Fresicie @@@@@y

Planning & Zoning Pl Flanning &Em—nm@g
| | m««* 20 207
Request for Vacation of Pla BUS
" F@wJewa@@y

o Time 005 Am
InstFuctions:. As.per Section 7.3 of the, Torra'hce County Subdivision

Regulations, sibrnit:8 coples of thii& compléted: application,
a‘copy-ofthe platto be vacated'and the:appropriats filing fée:
‘to the Torfance C.ounty Plaimmg& Zoning; Ofﬁce .

Ovymer's Name: N M.ﬁ’ Kixpeo Clank

Address: - FP Paw ppS
L L éa&mmr, AU L7/l
PhoneNumbersr = ZHpd-~ s/ -~ -
Legal Description: A T 494N TR gGE Sectiong, 224
S T2 JZWEZ eepém 19
Reasont for Request: - et

- By my signature, I aclmowledge that the plat, ox; portion of a plat, that,
Thave presented t th Srrance C;)u Lty Commlssmn shall be vacated:

. X7
M’ m(z[uz A C(ZQKJQ/
Sworn and subscnbed to Befére me

'fhls.Z‘{‘ﬂ ,djay of?fd?&&fg 5007 . ' ) ..i.-' ;e

Slgnature, . / o A

WAL SHAT,
HM o Eﬂ%
ST PUBE e,@‘
m HE. G S RIS

'F‘Sim@wzﬁm& ot

R E AL W .!‘."-‘;{i'f

Nola:yPubhc or Other Officer

My Commission Expires; 7-19 - P Natary.Senl

Ak

i
. B3

K

Date Received: © Rec'd by:

Torrance County Commission
Approved: - ‘ Denied:.

. Chairman-Signature:




VACATION OF

IRON FORGE, MANOR
UNIT A, UNIT B, AND UNIT C

The undexsighed owners do hereby, declave-that UnitA, Unit B, and Uit C, of
Tron Forge Wianor, a subdivisionlogated in.Sections 23 and 24, TON, R9E, and
Secfion 19, TON; R10E, NMPM;, Totrancs County, New Mexice, as the same
arg shown anid. des1gnafed on the Sitbdivision Plats thereof filed in the office.of
the County Clerk of Torrance County, New Mexico, on quly 1, 1974, dnd:as.
fuitlier approved by the Boa1d of County Commissioners on June 14, 1974; are
hereby-vacated.

TivWitness whereof we have set our hands -and gedl this, ﬂﬁ{' day of M&?

oY)

‘ n%rwmiams

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
FORNATURAL_PERS ONS
State.of New Mexico )
Y .58
Couttty of, JOPPANCE )
“This instrument wag acknowledged before me-on _/ Z/ 2 4/ / V4
by Joe Tim lehams,and Nixde Clark,

OS‘HC!AL E}EAL

Tl ODEN
TS oo B0

~ Notary Piiblic W‘/ cﬂmq,ss,on Eigoreis _Zn /94 2p :




.\er‘rﬁuﬂw R VO PO M IO e s .f..‘l)w..,...n..‘l..li‘ L . et a3

losp Ackas ) . . - . R

3 -
* CapiSTACE L pL4daE " o o t - T —a axe30'sr £ "Re35 e e -
W g N R e LS - AR ™ N
DR ) oS- N . 1 .
H = winm . . i e i .
3 R 1 f
M -
aly e, i . - - 1
B TR M oEme—m
- mEe e
. ) .
3 ' 2 LB
2 : e
5 . -1
. A : THE
YaLLzy
i = oF.
. PR - I3 u‘.aw., .
e - L o YN Fsdyosa
- . 3 LuL.»\\.n..w‘\ u\.w.nﬂ
7 S
st e A 5
&
TS = 1R=-"- .
e E A g
] \ i his
b .l.Wo.).. 1 ER kY
2 H LK |
=l . R ..w.
. £ R i s
g , 13
b [ote
s . .
g = gt
- v -
10 e & .
558 e & 3 . K
- | 4 N
v .
N L27L3100" W 264 )

91"

: | B 19T
THE VALLIY OF YHT FITANCIA RANCHITTIS
e gnrrs . UNIT 2

. - - ) i
- .
A Lot " . ke MY Ot e
s S R AR SIS A .
posicuiomiopaiSnio M b IS . '
3 vo.n!A .:xl!l_:ﬂia.l: vy it At A sty " A s
ettt v L P e g . - —- -
:l.txl_.:..:(?. P e e e Kk ks S PO -y ol v et SO bt - -
X B P algbey SogiodC e L o -
T
et — ] T . . . - "

.,\Ny\ﬁ\ R AN ' muﬂ!.ﬂvthn.um R * . -

il
3
ke

[t ne Y Ctm ey

- V;l?.“nhﬁ..\“ it - R - By “ ’ nr.v

L 10N FORGE WANOR
Uty A
rivitcriiaitr . pew ek

, X u N . “ .l./ir,_u-.j Jm;ll.lln.hb.ll
L. . R . [ 1. LT QTR A g —

oL b (2 B A R G L]

RATICAD ELPROCE, FevL 1, A5 * R
o bt os N
ziﬁ\x\«h.»n« e !

i

“erteony,



Apemcmy |

Tt e

et P

\v_.nx 167 M= %, BT e i,

D bt b At
2 3 “
- R BY k4

e o,

s Ghrey o v o plinerbadiy
e AT orl Mbltn Ao 3 Pkt o Eatd Tamm,
b R R

P rvx..ll.)..ol(...&ﬁt‘_!

i b i e rsd mta s e

Foittay Byl ple gty ity g sop smiburpet it uist

;LﬁM 2. nmu.allhun‘lllllh —r

it

-
et e e ppa e

\srr. a4

A“mzck.yrr;an. =
RIS R OR S

Epmemrtin tarn

s AT

BEC

S v st it S et SN

T ratr LT a bt T Hn3 AT Foamamnry

e Premplig sadpelatr o Gat arpiain rert oF St wlfumic ( Yoronns Saufu, hoas et
oo R, Ve mrih, S ¥ Epmte Mafien o 7 of i corbareds

n lams Vo St by 5 Al Sor i B 1 e S

Vet Xa i Fhond frntocloe Mesky

T3 foo Kretamee] W =i

e s3ems Swert of ooty pursing R T
A i deipigabeng S ptapCoug i Rep Suptionin el gy

. st el i ot mt (o 1o
LT ‘bmronr o e ok AL o e S ol 04 mhi, o Sl 435

oy rn A dven
Borrrsse WIATIE 2nd edayeined om Tiom ot wottets
O 3% Loashrbmlomns Sk +7%, Tuorimn Loy '..l:} ranired

ot

[t i O RO g

nnnnllﬂu ., “
nuulkl.d.v’

. 3

o o EonL AnSe MLl ., oo ity

217 velvmn prea Do S oy v

ol

fatad

e

pord -

Ay

L1

Fi. 41 I

P T rad ]

=K

BRI

A

i

e

EEYS

T w..ﬂ.),...r.l Nt TR k-
Bl ok
T S Rl R =S . .
“ T 2 PEras !
- . 5 - ar T .
- - Ak . -
. * N I N
- + - -
1o et I | 2% “
Y0 A .
. Rl TR g T | R,
K ; N Ho.
N . . N R E .
w I L i L SR P ol i i R .
L s t o0 et § TR —
- % - e fh N 3 5 § 1ROK FORGE MANDK
4 B i o sLpcl 3 * * [
x\..a.mwm:s .:Xl-\sa . 3 A N rensact Ewnir . ew Lency
" — * g _ . Bl N GRS ol LTI 2o
R . —n A has® natimal . ey . FATIONOD AICOCH,, uvaﬁﬂﬂiﬁ
- 5 v JoyY, e . 3
i LR 2T i - Hy s NS _ =
I3 » i ¥ M
- R e - » ..

T~
WA

A

A

1) S e T AT



- " H - PR Ea . . .

: . . ; e TR T o2 IARITY HIISHTS < .
AN ) NI T : . .

A -1 § .
D 0,0 E . .
e SANITART = . . .
,.w«._, P . Tt et el W Yt BRI Yar) of fer ¥isir §5 YArrary Eacmvs S el ves 2o sratlotrt o erilen b P |
By L plyargs A Loy imual 4 M ei-arlogd .
. . ; 1R uoriiapconpai oyditts N g

= b Yo e, ‘
Bt e e e e R D Y - ¢

p— R o - o | -

= T v T B T
. . S : R .
e 1=
3= s lE o N e L N, ) .
=i < o 2V Rl e e YAt st 2t et boesrion Fricrg ek st \
ol LTI (et ) prm, o Fobt ol Tyl R, B h .
Mo S| s 4 " : T 2 * .
ks Toard e ek T b bTT > % . —_i 0
crdTworieirrasiioniiSy 3 i % Yidvar, 5 . Y
PCautwrtaias * M g ¥ i ;
Rt A Fiame LT of r N
' . -
ooz | ! b B
tone py ol ol e Yol n It H .- . .
prosli oy Er Tk H A .
F T s H ' ) 1
g H , P g e P T e : RN . P
! 3 L5213 5 . Batia Fack dlitmiw wiaew st Tourrty = Wiy et Sivielem, st 3y o m yiemy . a H
N —— . N S o . 7 . p <
VLT 360 Tl Zalek] Pl ala1ines e @ b, whha i il ey S bbby Sy o e Lt T W, \\ Y o»mu [ DS {
#o2e BT 308, Lo DAL et P Py e P Py g Tt s enbg AL B Py ol L G 41 &
[l Mgl ok ol oot e piaane iriirnin et Ay vidag! " AR g PR

e WLt e 2t 4t Y Yt ey Pt ot Dpbey Ve ) ety B vty € VIR EY i e
e L, Tartemt Lomrpy et Ponisiy A, ChUn S $rme vy o7 ok b e Tin S T mae b wonlim 7 A s i
Netmr el 2t wrmrLarta] iy e Wi mmman e} s M Yot e Klarle Ve P LA it Rva Fmate et ot S

ik st T i
. EmERE-

P ot Lot sl Rk
e S

Ty Moumcs bty S Al #ram btk et Kty
B e Tty v g g o v ey

[

vt o cilni TLZH St Farumatis b, s vl oind Mo e

. - .
A - .

4+
B2 3SEW i
" : LT
. k3
S
. oo
) s "
N O
F
T o
SIOTICE T

et B K sl o g S Ll ol mamdmiee

Phreh 3 femiloNaey

gE=ary i et . 2 S . -
- : - Lot S TR e
- * - - EXE T . kS
. ' . 7
=z zaax0r = - ' -
e =R ! e = £) NN
. R J s {
' 1
N - P R .
b % e s .9v!.ru I3 3
K L . H :
.8 . 5 ) - Toows .1
£ alocy B H LR i
- F s . 2 Iz % o .
: * ¢ % - el 7
. mm B - H -
R - : e H
A g T 3
E . ¥ " “
BT A .
z H A . . :
z Fer asne T N .
z o TP WO : :
! A .
el TR —= g S S i
- _ i . o i
2 504 O . ~ Py f ¥
iwE Ty . o
whow 1F 3 ’ -
H._m ~ 3
< ! ) ) N . 3
. L . sl sLobx g O i
. & ¥ A L 3
. e a T e B H
= - LR - Y -4
o & WL, Bne Tl e ¢ . ¥ o
P _m-r:.;.l,ﬂ/k.,?)mﬂ,.ﬁ\\.u\h B e tvdusd . 2 it - . 1
. A e e ) Laedd
R OO0 N S SR L .5 ) . 5 . s w
APF LD Yoot Yoo st | eam = EmSrEmes . | - i g1
. ' : v - - - M ¥
- . . st ;i . i
: SOUTR T s . w.
x| Bom dr BB areey ity - . i . . et pens ., :
A i e i, - - - o . - |ROH FORGE KANOR 1
”.”NN&”: e e - sty & - 4
' - ' | et ey cote reoe § ..~ .

S8

A

2,

.




June: ih, -19'{1},
M Topbancs, (oviky. Board -of Comisgionens meh 1n:Bpecdnl Sespion Jume W, 19T i wikh the ',fo‘l}}o\'fizjg
preveny: Tieno Cepdelarie, Chutrman of the Jeard; Jérry Eéfn’.\‘ftcn;, ‘metbery Nlfhed Dnrranngs, mewber;
and Bema. Srin HeGees; Ulerk ¢f the ’:Gépmé;‘g ?ﬁp’gos{a’ GF FHe mephing. 4 ‘bo: open Blds Tor e fump Prock AndT

S 'ﬁrﬁ'a‘ii‘sm ALE0 b *'tié:’é iehre bf &y ‘obher Bunineds wppesring befare Hoaxd. '
Bids 0;1 Dimp Frovk wors raedived Bnd: opened., D%y one B was receivod. firom Beew (,havro*et Comyany, N
Bg§§5~-éﬁemoi§t' ‘bid $7291,00, dedivery-wivhin 0 dedp with Témervations “Piiey 'Ybite Ho. comzrol oven . N

L Fastory aenve::y-. - Biok: thresen;‘m*biﬁ'fe ‘5)1&{;68‘&86.‘?_11& gompany aall denlern and Hiy to find & brusk, .
Fergy movad the Bid e acaepbed mnder those conditions, bub 1£ hey -can'h malké tleljzr‘“ery Within 30 =

~t ., Gaym, tomalsaloners whell reject bHld, Seconded by Alfred. Hoblon esrried. - a

Bicls ward: reogtved and opened on ﬁzﬁ’@% i}ymgé?@rs;iler.- Gont;lﬁc#on‘g“mqui@eﬂb sad Sup‘p}y})jfd .

v B, 005, Clerk Truck Towlpuent Company Bi §6595.00, Delivery within 36-55 dsys. Terry moved

; the bid from CTEYE Truck and Budpment Be aseepbed, “Seodded Y- Alﬁ*ed:. Motion ; ca.rmecl, ’ '

By GL .Bﬁ:’;vi:bbling‘, répr‘eaeﬂ%hﬁ‘h& e Bm'rou'g'hs Gmigom'c o1 apbeared 4, Togurdy to Mini—Comnuz:o

for bhe Couwty. Uhe Qa:missioners Ainformed him. 'bhub +% Bhe jgresant “hime,y funas wang not gvallable:

4o purchese any gory off Comnu’ccz* Mquiwem,. . : 7 f\
T Fuller Kenon :mpem-ed in interest of Dbhnd Fiu m’.ﬁdrmnce Co\m%,y' fear ‘Gbrofin, , 60018 Shxbe High | ."J:x)@ \
! wady Full Wie: Gommia:aionera admae& him o contaeﬁ ‘the ¥hghvay meinnlnnel‘ in his dristidet, This @ ff}

vedng Disbriet, ¥2 o Rosyell. - . |

1

Dean Stoneman, Mz, ‘?e._; Bebeoele, and 'l‘ony' Atuzio s.ppeared in interes’n of Plat apm"oval of Iron Forgs -

v e o

Herfox Suu-—divisit_)r}. Jerry moved that the “commissioners glve inal u.pp rovel to this plet. ‘}ecnm{ed S -

i Alfred. -

. htmes Ziz i

|
i
EEE ﬁlqr‘c ot ’c»ht. }Iomfc‘t
P
i

S E ST mily 1, 29T

The Torrance Cotinty Bomrd of Comuil sgioners met in Reg@lex: Bession July 1,. 97& with the i‘olrouing pvesen’c‘ Lo TT :
Bleno candelwia, Chatmzw.n of HHe- Board' .Terry Byipton, mem’ber, “and Alfrecl Ls.rrhnan-a,~member- Pat Bowere, -

Rn)r Laz‘s., Depnrtment of Fine.nce, Mu‘ola crnne ,. Stabe Ldbrory; 0.F Bu.cu.,- L‘Aten*‘ion Serviee, Bill Spery,

Fiah- F_nd; Wigrire Sevirice;. Gecrge A.nslone, Dr. Walden, Hée.lth Dept\rtment Raymond Lesner&nce, !l’cny Grie(;c,

=y Sharifi"s &eparmenb Yictov 13aca, Prupe‘ftf Appmisel »D&ns::tment, Mardon- Ga’ana J‘earmis Tdleny Treaaurez- s f

‘01"‘1,(} Dduﬁ;b Oﬁero AnL A3 Dial, Glciriu ?ohl, Cotinky Agpessory - n.nd Jo;yce \icCallamn, »Torrance Ghunty Gitdzen.

Ao.t‘fic*'al *Budgel'ir' ‘Hegring, =Due» .Jco !ch

'1lness of “both. the 'couuty Aolarlc and ‘the ‘depuby county clerl; the o

R comiaszonera asked: Mra. Pohl to ﬁahe 'I;he minutes of g meeting.

: - ' B . i
Tne commlssionez'ﬂ reque E;ed bhe over 5t 111:13.1 devy ag aasessmentr Wenb over S%. Raquqnb'm&s, npproved

1

su‘b,jeot to review o:t‘ e ‘budgeb, Represen atlve from the Burreug,m conmany L pvaaent and men‘bioned

SRR

| tHe LhQOO ‘machine. Commissiomrs agree& to fGigeusg’ sume ub. o Jater da.té, 'The asgessor v‘budz,e’c vlaB} -

'&iscuuse&._aud aeknowl:.dged ag w;eguested by tHe assessorh.' The _sherirfflxequestéa; threa .Jaffers-' and 7L ‘.i,aﬂ;_i '1‘ o

= ’cimc J&d Jer, Commissioners agneed tollds reques‘a. The MEnsion servies: requested $13;32h, Upon Teview
e *hh& if%es mYETlatite, the dommlsdivners approvel $I1,002.00, Thé Healili-Departnent rdgiestda ol 315,00,

Frerrs Gtacugnion,. tHé .,égmhﬁ'}.ﬁéibi‘;?‘nrs 4pproved .pllb,‘SQ’_T,OO; Céunty Occupstiion Yicensed Hérd disowsgsed, ad fo

T1 punbAr and 9ha WA Bhd aiithEity Hn éleak odvrhe hsRiWSRAEE £AS 13nBRaba




Steven Guetschow

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello Mr. Guetschow,

Charles Wellman <chas.wellman@gmail.com>
Tuesday, January 30, 2018 6:42 AM

Steven Guetschow

Vacation of Plat application

1/30/2018

Thank you so much for the information related to this request for Vacation of Plat fer Iron Forge
Mano; Unit A, Unit B and Unit C. As owners of one of the adjacent properties that would be
impacted by this action, we have only one concern. We need to be assured that our land will not be

land locked by this Vacation of Plat.
As long as there is documented continued access and egress suitable for passenger vehlcles ‘we have

no objections.
Thank you,

Charles E Wellman
Terry A. Wellman

S R ‘
Torrance County
Planmng & Zoning

JAN 3 0 2018

" Received by, 5//

L - Time: /A @)Am_

vea W 5&&5@@#@%




T orrance Cmmzjy

Planning & Zoning
P.O. Box 48 205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW., LOYYANCecountynm. org

Jan. 4,2018

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that Joe Williams and Nixie Clark have filed a Request for Vacation of Plat.
The subject parcels are described as Units A, B, and C of the Iron Forge Manor Subdivision located
within Sections 23 and 24, TON, ROE, and Section 19, T9N, R10E, N.M.P.M. This action item will
come before the Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board for a recommendation on February 7, 2018
before going to the County Commission for final approval at a later date. The meeting will begin at 9:30
a.m. and will be held at the Torrance County Administrative Offices, 205 9% Street, Estancia, NM.

Please plan to attend, have a representative attend in your place, or send a letter marked Attention:
Planning & Zoning Director to the above address if you would like to voice an opinion in support of or
in opposition to this application.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at (505) 544-4391.

Regards,

Steve Guetschow
Planning & Zoning Director



R

M@N\\ F@Q_m SIHL HLIM ¥3dWYL HO IACNTY OL NOSHId G3ZIMOHINYNN NY 404 TvadTH SI L

£

¢/ T NOH-

2

d31S0d 39 TIVHS NOIS SIHL
¥625-¥8€ (S08) Xv4 HO L6EP-P1S (508) TTvD NOLLYWHOLNI HCH
ONIGTNE IAILVHLSININGY ALNNOD 3HL 1V

a'g2- (INLALYA) NO ONIMYIH 91and ¥ G3TNATHIS SYH ALNNOS FHL

@\,__Em.ze NO ONILLFN o:m:m v mﬂ:mmzom m% izz@u mxb |




ey Lo | 4
NDIS SIHL HLIM H3dNvYL d0O IAONIY OL NOSHId JIAZIHOHLNYNN NY mom_ RERRIESEN
agT0L 74 \41201“&
Q31SOd 39 TIVHS NDIS SIHL
762S-78€ (S08) Xv4 MO L6Eh-7irg (509) TIvo NOILYIWHOANI 4O
ONIATING INLVYHLSININGY ALNNOD 3HL 1V

I L{IN1A1Y0) NO ONMYaH Drand A3INTIHIS SYH ALNNOD THL

(FNIL/A1YQ) NO ONILIIN I8N GITNGIHOS SHH ALNNOD FHL

VL0 - 9/dg " [ R3piaZag

(INIL/ALYA) NO ONILIIN oTand ¥ o.um_:m_m_._om SYH 04v0d ONINOZ ALNNO THL

AAUITIN P SWATTILIHO SANY T
137) TANIF)Y 9 NJrEZs
> A0 NOOFJE 204

29094 Nogl
NO NOILOV 40 32I10ON




Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. Lorrancecountynm. org

February 13, 2018
re: Iron Forge Manor Subdivision Vacation

Dear Commissioners, :

During the regular meeting of the Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board on Wednesday, February 7 the
Board reviewed the application for a Vacation of Subdivision for the Iron Forge Manor subdivision, Units A, B,
and C under procedures of the Torrance County Subdivision regulations. Mrs. Nixie Clark and her brother Mr.
Joe Tim Williams are the current owners of the property. The property is located within Sections 23 and 24,
T.9N., R.9E., and Section 19, T.9N., R.10E., N.M.P.M.. Following their review of the application the Planning
& Zoning Board unanimously agreed to recommend approval of the application with contingencies that
approval will not impair the access, ingress or egress, to any adjacent properties, confirm utilities serving
adjacent properties are not impacted, and Staff view the property to determine that vacating the drainage
easements dedicated by the subdivision will not affect adjacent properties.

Respectfully,

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning Director
sguetschow(@tcnm.us




NOTICE

During the regular meeting on February 28 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County
Commission will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for Vacation

of the Iron Forge Manor Subdivision, Units A, B, & C located in Sections 23 & 24,
T.9N., R.9E., and Section 19, T.9N., R.10E., N.M.P.M., Torrance County, New Mexico.






NOIS SIHL HLIM H3dWvL HO m>®§_‘

. LYIWHOANI ¥og
NINQY ALNNOD 3H Lv




Torrance County Planning & Zoning Board Minutes

Commission Chambers Administrative Offices 205 9th Street Estancia New Mexico 87016

Regular Meeting February 7, 2018
ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Vice-Chairman Max Cabber, members Gail Langell, Cathryn Lynch, and Marty
Hernandez. Also in attendance were County Attorney Dennis Wallin, Planning & Zoning Director Steve
Guetschow.

CALL TO ORDER
Vice-Chairman Cabber called the meeting to order at 9; ledge of Allegiance was recited.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mr. Cabber presented the meeting agenda. Mrs.
seconded. All voted aye. Motion carried.

made a motion to appra; zand Mrs. Langell

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Cabber presented the minutes of thes
Langell made a motion to approve, Mr. He

Zoning Board Meeting. Mrs.
ye. Motion carried.

ACTION ITEMS:

m, Tim Oden came forward and was sworn. As agent he explained
] ract to be divided, and zoning of the property. This property was
conveyed to Emiterio Ch: avid Chavez Ir. as joint tenants and the brothers want to divide the
parcel so each has individua rship of their own portion. Mr. Cabber asked if anyone wished to
speak in favor of the applicatio%r;, hearing none he asked if anybody was in opposition. Hearing no one
wished to comment he brought the matter to the Board for questions. Mr. Hernandez asked which
brother would get which tract. Mr. Oden answered that David Chavez Jr. would receive Tract 1 and
Emiterio would receive Tract 2. Being no more questions Mr. Cabber asked for a motion. Mrs. Lynch
made a motion to approve, Mr. Hernandez seconded. All voted aye. Motion carried. ‘

2. Claim of Exemption # 13 (5 Year Claim of Exemption)

Applicant: Daniel & Janelle Phillips.

Page 1|5




Agent: Oden & Associates, Inc.
Site: Tract 1-W-2 Lands of Phillips within the NW4 of Section 16, T.9N., R.7E.. NMPM
Zone: (RR) Rural Residential

Mr. Oden remained at the podium as agent for the Phillips. He explained the purpose of the request, the
location of the parcel to be divided, the zone district, and how the parcel would be divided. The Special
Hazard Flood Zone is depicted across the south part of the property and the property was last divided
over 5 years ago under the same type of exemption and recorded in November of 2011. Mr. Cabber
asked for comment. Hearing none he brought the matter was brougtto the Board for questions. Mrs.
Langell asked for confirmation of the parcel location and if the 4 inimum standard parcel size
applied in this area. Mr. Oden confirmed the location and M schow responded that the Rural
Residential zone district minimum standard parcel size wa Mpr. Cabber asked how the
property was accessed. Mr. Oden replied access was b

Applicant: Joe Tim Williams and N

Agent: Oden & Assegiates, Inc.

informed the Board they would be making a
make the final decision. Mrs. Lynch asked

turn the land to grazing. He explained how the iron Horse Manor
974 by a developer who purchased the property from the
purchase agreement and Mr. Williams and Mrs. Clarl’s father
regained possession of th . The subdivision plat was filed but a title search did not discover
that any of the lots created hadFbeen sold. The applicant’s father has passed away, the subdivision was
forgotten, even by the County, and the family has been using the land for grazing. The subdivision plat
came to light when the applicants began making plans for the disposition of their inheritance during a
title search. The title company regards the subdivision as being in force and it contains dedicated roads,
drainage easements, and a 10 acre solid waste landfill dedicated to the County which was a requirement
at the time for subdivisions of this type. Because of these dedications to the public (County) use the title
company cannot issue title insurance to any potential buyer of the ranch. The roadways and other
improvements were never developed and the subdivision in fact has never been recognized by the
County in terms of mapping or property tax assessment. The applicants wish to vacate the subdivision,

Page 2|5



all dedications for public use, and return the land to grazing. Mr. Cabber asked for comment from the
audience in favor of or in opposition to the application. Mr. Wallin asked clarification that no lots had
been sold and Mr. Oden replied that as far as they know that is the case. He doesn’t believe the estate
has carried title insurance since Mr. Williams passing and as best as the title company can tell, no lots
were ever sold. The title company hasn’t issued a report but have performed a preliminary investigation
which didn’t reveal any information regarding sales. Mr. Hernandez asked for clarity that none of the
parcels had been sold or the dedications and improvements of roads for the subdivision had been
completed. Mr. Oden answered in the negative and he had inquired with the State regarding these
issues and a preliminary investigation revealed nothing the only roadways are 2-Track ranch roads that
don’t follow the roadways depicted on the plat. Hearing no more cemment, Staff explained that the
existence of the subdivision came to light during the Board’s re of the Martinez/Seeby Claim of
Exemption application, approved previously in November o er, and he confirmed that none of

r. Charles Wellman who’s
t side of the Lobo Acres

of lots 21, 22, 23, a
ere the Board, Mr, Oden, and Mr.

Board include in their motion that there would
and other properties because he didn’t feel the
hat was the case. He also stated according to
at any utilities in the area would not be

e action. He asked if Staff was aware of any

yw said he was not aware of any and Mr. Wallin said we

dicated by the plat; if they would just go away or do they belong
t was an interesting question that the Commission would have to
consider based on inform m Staff regarding their being floodways and effects on neighboring
areas if they are floodways. Oden refers to them as drainage easements created by the developer in
conjunction with the roads. The drainage easements are dedicated lands just like the streets. He didn’t
know if they are designated flood areas. Mr. Wallin asked Staff to go to the site and visualize the
conditions and be prepared to address the Commission on the issue. Mr. Guetschow stated his belief
the drainage easements encompass the natural drainages (draws) and creation of the easements mimic
that of the Moriarty Heights subdivision which also created a drainage easement along the natural draw
to prevent homeowners from building within the drainage easement although their boundary line may
be in the drainage easement. Mr. Cabber pointed out that isn’t the case in this instance [boundary lines
do not cross into the easement] and the drainage easements are dedicated. Mr. Oden interjected the

Page 3|5




drainage easements, roads, and 10 acre landfill parcel are dedicated to the County as was the
requirement at the time this subdivision was created but he didn’t believe the County would currently
want to utilize a landfill like this nor be responsible for these drainage ways or roads. He inferred that
the owners could start selling lots and the County would be responsible for developing the roadways
because the County accepted the dedication of them. He suggests that any existing power lines crossing
the Iron Forge Manor subdivision can have utility easements assigned to them so the subdivision could
be vacated and needed easements created or preserved. He stated his belief that in this process
everything created by the subdivision would be vacated as well as the lots, there are no known deeds to
the County for the land included in the dedicated areas, and his assumption is all the property including
the dedicated areas would revert to the land owners. Mrs. Lynch suggested tabling the application and
Mrs. Langell reminded her the Board is only making a recomme n. Mrs. Lynch believed the motion
should contain contingencies. Mr. Wallin advises that und ion the Commission must make a
decision within 60 days of the application submittal and lis
He conferred with Staff on the timeline that require
or the application is automatically approved becaust

otioned to approve wit

=property to determine that vacating
ect adjacent properties. Mrs. Langell
seconded. All voted aye. Motion carried

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

ADJOURN:

Having no more busines
adjourn, Mr. Hernandez secon

r asked for a motion to adjourn. Mrs. Lynch made a motion to
. All voted aye. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 10:23 a.m.

APPROVED:

Passed, approved, and adopted this 7" day of March, 2018

Ron Graham, Chairman of the Board Steve Guetschow , P&Z Director

Page 415



Page 5|5




O ASMS 08 MS3S G8'6E P OF 3538
O ISMN 96°6E €71 - O 3saN
dA6'N6—
1507501
ve
08 MNAS | - oraNas
08 MN3N O IN3N




Y reQs

- yoaus_|

& owq ajor.  pepayd | vlog
. (xv1] 9559-50
\nn!...niﬁa

0OBEH MIN ‘AINAOD JONVHUOL

“HAWN 30U "N6°L

. o 61 NOUD3S
~ AL GNYTE STIVHD “NVITER INMOT

(MEAT) AINN0D HEL J0L NOIIVREOINT HNIXIIND

: “0DIXIN MIN "ALNACD IONVHEOL
. 40 HIFTD AINNMOD “HISAYH YONIT
- 30140 40 W3S GNY GNVH AW SSINLM

THOL e e S SRS
HL T

Clgf1-g - G3gu0dau AT SvA any W E 01,0
! TP 4Y 0V SO0z TAYWONK] {40
 xv@ O 3HL No AnQ03M ¥od 031 Svi
INZHN ] IYHL AdILH3D ABREH |

- { I3NVAHOL 40 ALNMOD

[ eoxan M3N 40 3UVIS

- i “ZEO IANS ¥ LANEVD

NI ‘1964 .Mmmimowm ZL 4304053 ‘S3IYIY 0BOT 4G SANVI 40 vid

R zaz 3Ans

¥ 13NIEVD Nt Z8EL uyngad b A3QN003Y ‘HIONINSNT 40 SANYT 40 Ivld

: . LS

3 I3NIEYD NI 0007 “INOC 12 G3CH0D3Y ‘ANNJOW 40 SONYY 40 L¥1d

B 3ovd MOOB N *¥00Z 'H3ISN3AON £ GIQEOI3Y
INVATIM "V AYYEL ONY NYWNTIA. 3 SITUYHD OL QT30 AINVMYM ¥

“5AA10N] 3AHNS SIHL 3NINYALIG OL O3S0 SINIKNJ0Q

v 2000 105 "ON TINVA "dvit XUYONNOB QdvZvH Q0OTd 3HL

oL ONIGHOOY NIVIJOGOTd ¥YIA-0O0L 3HL JAISINO 3N NOIUIH NMOHS SNV

“(Xlddv AVH SNOILORISEY 3NOS)

N 0o

- HO LOVHL ONISDGMNY 40 jvid aansns AN

B
L

{wiN2EIGEY “ivainy) ak, S| NOIUIH NMOHS SONVI 3HL 40 ONINOZ S

‘SNOISNIHIA LY1d ONINIOFQV Q¥0I3Y 3¥Y SIIHIVEE N ZKMIM mzc_mrmgw

o (M 9T,16.68 S,

6} 3aNS ‘H IIMIAYD NI ‘0007 “INAC 12 Q3QH003Y ANNDPH 30 SONYI

40 IVld NO NMOHS. ‘g1 NOIO3S 40 3NITHINOS JHL S! ONRYIE 4O SISVE

a0%d T joog ‘Nl #0602 "MIAWIAON £Z GI0H00IY "NVHTIIM

v ANNEL ONY NVACTIIM '3 S3WYHO OL 0330 AINVNMVM EHL S| ANNS 40 SiSVA

- . ‘S00T “Y3BHIAON 40

HINON FHL ON@NG ¥3ANR3Y Sd49 0085 ITBHINL—L HIUM UFNH0INI Hu0M aTdd

“NO3YAH, NAQHS

NS Y Do 0L 1 IY1d SHL 0 3S0d¥nd IHL
k AdAYNS

LOYYL “BHL 40 QH0J3Y

¥
4
z
i3

L ar

N _ ! 10V NOISINGBNS QOI3H M3n 3 G SY.NOISINGANS MO NOISWG ONVI ¥ JON -
- SABUNS SIL 1t o M GENLAC, rhe QvY 3acrimony AN 40 ISIE T
OL JI3MH00 ONV 3L 1 41 swiiL Qv 020G MEN NI ONUSANNS HOd SMVANYIR

“WAHN “301H
40 #/1MN 3HL 40 ¥/135 3HL

08 ¥ Sl INJHNMISNI SIHL IVHL ONY

7398 "ON 'S'd
NIAQ AV JHIOHIL

"S1ovdl

DOOETN AT I8 BRI q
SO AR RLON (Pdea, N
1HICO WL @W

e SR

L1744 [~ /22 Ay AN D] NOISSINROD A

ANENd ANYION

u\b\\ 7

= = 2

Yoz T TS R @7 NO 3N 08 QIDATIMORHNOY SV ININANLSNI SIHL
i Froxiddl. 40 AINMOO

mmm

adfayf.map 40 BNIS
INTRITOTTARONNTY

NOZWIH NMOHS S¥ SUENESYZ MO »§iomﬂmu_m INV¥9

WIHINAL 0@ NV 'SIHISIQ QNY SIHSIM MZHL ik 3ONYOYOJIY NI ONV INISNOO
T34 UEHL HUM QENYEIN SVA Iv1d SIHL IYHL IS3LLY AH3¥3H Od “{S)INZOV HIHL
WO ‘NOINIH NMOHS SANY) IHL 20 (S)HOLICONT ANY (S)MINMO G3NTSHIGNA IHL

INISNGyY F284

. QOGN N3N
‘AINAOD ZONVMYOL 40 HMITD AINAOQ 31 40 3oud0 IHL NI 1L Sy QHoo3Y
40 SININSYI ONY 'SNOLVAYISIY 'SNOLLORISIH TV OL JO3rNS INIZA Lovdl avs

“500Z “H3ENAON

0 HINON FHL SNNNG GHIANNS SV SOV 70°S 40 WIOL Y ININWINOD ONV
ININNISTE 40 INIOd FHL GL 1334 ¥Z'299 40 3ONVISIQ ¥ ‘3 SG.1r.68 N ‘BONIHL
934 S0°GES 40 IONVISIO ¥ ‘3 :$0,10.00 N TONIHL
41334 66199 40 FONVISIO Y ‘M [ZOZ¥.62 S 'FINIHL
4374 60'0CC 40 FONVISIA Y ‘M 1¥.£0.00 S ONIRL

4334 ¥3°0¢0Y 40 3ONVISIO ¥ 3 9L ¥S4S N SyviB 61 NOUO3S QS 40 H3NH0D
ISYIHINOR AL HOIHA WO¥d 15VML QNS 40 BINHOD ISYAHLNON L Ly SNINNO3S

ISMOTIOS SY 028353 XIEYINOUEYY

. 0w ONIZE ONY 'DOKGEIM AIN 'AINAOD JONVIRIOL “WJHN “I0LY CNEL
‘51 NOLDIS 40 G/IMN F/1ES T/IS 'T/1S 'T/LK) MILNOD-INC ISTMHINON
FHL 40 HALNVAD-3NO JSVAHIAOS JHL 40 FIYH—3NO HINOS FHL 40 FWH-3NO
HiR0S THL 40 TVH-3NO SIM 3HL SIHOHA 10vil NVINEO WVHL TV ONI3E

40009 =} T3S
oV XINROD IPNVENOL 3HL HOUA

o 4715 3HL 40 z/1S"3HL 40 w\ms JHL ONIEE

TGNV 3 _SIEVHD

NVATIEM Vv Ag9dL ON

40 SONY? 3HL 40

| anns -ANONNOE




133

= [239:1:2 * OL—6~E} s
Z02 INYNTIHG 314 "JIM0D| s3uow deat 24 -#_aor
] §0/27Z% ) - TS OHl
S 2100] s100 payasyn | ayng unbial 2100 p3udizar]

BEL-50025

0OIXIN MIN_'AINGOD 3INVANOL

RN 301 “NETL

7 TSt Noug3s

Y ANMAL ONY 3 STIVHO NYWTIIM 2GNAG

SU¥Ty ALNQOD

HEL H0Z NOLLVAHOANI HNIXHANT

tr,,

B0

g,

Suel 1A
»laipy .uz.jld ¥ L lllwom. 30 SANVT @3LLYTINN
. . g:66.198 B ZOTFER S .
- w T e . -
g T & IeisE $9uov 0go’)
= f=t S
[od o =3
z -] =4
o ey o
S 5
[} u =
. . =< | fm .
P S3HIV Z0'g b -
m
s v LOwYL /XS
as & I
o A (o -
he
1 2
=@+ L) m
5 oBr
< g 3 532
i m... & W 85
.m.mw...JWﬂ__ “ & mw
Tirszel M OLI568 5] R 772 3NYT OaNOH & 35
/ 0
782 30715 ¥ L3INEvD / sHo
2861 "ASVOS34 1 GIQH0ITY ; - 5 TEx
¥IONIHSNZ 40 SONYT 4 g 2 Saz
R, 8TE
e ~ m.!w ’

JON3d JHIM GIFYYE ————
3N Ruvannos

.£998 NICOBL, G3dAYIS HIHSYA #.2/1 ' GaHovLy
$VE3Y 6,2/1 YA ONROA. ®

~£998 N3OOML, 03dNVIS dvd "0 MOTIZL ONV YYE3Y 91 X #.8/5 ONNOJ ]

TRTTT1

N $00Z “WIBNEACN
B OOIXAr M3N *AINOD FONYHEOL
Wd'H'N “30LY ““Ng'L. ‘61 NOLLD3S
40 #/135 3HL 40 T/1S FHL 40 2/1S FHL 40 Z/4M BHL ONER

NVATIEM V 893l aNV 3 ST TavHD




P e

o
\\I.Il’.‘\q‘:!!\ J——
. _ “
i
- H
i
N !
\
P - .
e T N R e e g e e = v oy i ot o e i g e s —
) - L BEr A 2
wehping g ey Bk = = = =g
. C eyt . . 114 T Dhanire pe e PIPRIINE AT L IS
L. ISP DS e : s
L pue wEpEpmIid Aver o purwsy 22 *F e < =T pia o
Comssos s snap 24T P e o . -
Py s Arp s pp @Gk ST s €% . ve P
- s p 3t R ST s TR )
. - i s spe e T D 0 T ol aitls aben SHTT Y Jos it LS I BITIS Rrsise pun yons §73| s Ponsbuar s
- . rlor S PP podapsiday 287 We L stps pe s eipy wesddo Sraarh i c 4
o R 1955 deprarsy P vl Tr?Y S eavitine rmis AR savad - N
- fa cxrnersmses Sprent D ofF WA -
Ry ger prires a % \\V\; ir oo i e Y B
T kg g . u.\z.Nn %\; (4 Aertieg fariiir [oishustariugs |t dasios fac) Go purstipst b
: . R !
.o I e e oo ® - |
- - s . s . . - i s o o o H
= Bl s <
B i . % " 5 it < N ’
. .
’ P i et S peetamtus | P las bt o e
ko
H oz L P »z
J— s f or o E72
" s e har it | Gouw poan ot | puissstfor o Yot S o | ]
95T s - . s . ) save |
- .\t-. r o7 = I
- : L
. . ] I, % o
. A e 3 3
HET A R e e
wr RS e ST AREL
> C WUNWN P xoeraTY MEVY
g pF wesgRIS £ = Fxe ) S7eT Lv e uua mw
=N

4o rwe s TS P bprrog

-

17

Yo e R | Yt

Nhﬂ
LY TS

14

- .
P e R e e

Pl

£ E

pwioy v
7o

;e -
" ¢ 7z z
~N Yt Brir o | e tpiefesrtount
" o3 T i1 . 713 -
A s SN S g - AT P
. N e .. s . ot -
N

<di -

Sa¥oy 0807 . - . A v




m,uzmu NI NOLLD:
AFLNTD 334.%%













~ vaw&a. | ;wv.w,é&@ L £334>4 0301 C
1 ANd * 2 iogdd
, RL095 YN <997

- 'NGES HNUAN 29l NOY|









g,

L

o i ,
M 5v0:00013




ACE BLIBLOSLUMWAM 1B 21018 dBN POOLd YINTL U3 308Uo sdew poo Wweibold
BOUBINSU] POOI [RUOHEN INOUE UolBLLIGU] Jonpold 3$812| BU) 1o "3{00lq 213
3U} U0 3jep 9y} 0} Jusnbesans apewl Usag arey ABLU UO|UM SIUSWUPUSLLE 1O
sabueyo jJ03yal JoU s30p dellt S|l BUT-UQ LIN-4 BUiSn pajoRlXs SEM

3 dew poojl pacualajel aA0qe 3y} jo uollod B jo Ados [erowc ue s S

NOLLYHISINIWGY SINVENSNI TvE
INIWA0TIAZQ NVEEN aN
ONISNOH.J0 LNIW LY

" GE 40 T 3DV
YUY Q3LYHOLHOONIND

By 0J[XIW MIN
‘ALNN0J IONVHYOL

i W AYYQNNOE Q¥VZIVH 000Td

[ e R |
ocoez o 000z

1334 NI 3TVDS ZLVINIXOUdd Y




P gk oy oetr]

yral
e Dt i

f “TiolXkntit Y2 TR DhOTITY

HONYH: 39404 KOUL

EELLEFONTE ?\\%w PUES EfL £0 dFETTVA FRE

. ..1\. =i
T T AT o ey 2 e
o i, T e et o et vy
R ]Iﬂ.iﬂqv\m. .

Y o 37

I \\\\ QN\«%N.‘I

) —
R e SO S S L .

SN, e X Aarrnimam e 3
b AR YO A7 ey el PV .
mararime TR e i S Ty

et

.»\:hz Jﬂvuru“‘ o os

Ry
aTLAIRe dtve 2

g W\

' e oy At et S ytaly

P SV}I o o

b o i et ot

Yot .Ltl;l..

Ao rrise) paamry o e

o 1A 1 MAI e Termg oy

eyrmizs o ZZ40

RPN Ty paii,
T ..‘L\«!n

* g e ¢ abaciie e b et e ofTHns A ATV Sem cm o e o o
i e w1 o fem 1o S AT A bt o o 1n ‘Nt Snd]
St Yra eI N o 3t Sk

o

......L\r. et o i i

¢ e R L S L S T e e e L T S o e el o
. . s SRR IR IS R Ao it
. P - .
A .« cre .
ot - . - e . ) > o e
X OULYEX. I LYRTIT  KLSOSLLLAR o M ocler -
T, T == : e Fard i[vE
T . B R < ’
ot N RTAY i : -t 2 -
o1 it vy : P "
EIN ——ager z - 3 B3y
} or - b K
.- prs e | ReT-ry .
- m 2 1 M
. . ER— 22
5 Rrey
> = + v) * -0 N
E B . . T E \ETOoT v~y
t. =] .. - et A gy = .
2 4
- T e W & e
. - 1] L
RO & GEAY .
- - <N Fromt ey )
- 5 res
w = e T~ presms
o - 3 T,
T - @r LIRS i
hm.h\h.\s\\ﬁﬂﬂs v 3
B L U E N
) ot .
Frs i
—T N Lo
ot & -
kT . 4
N - 2
L. —Zem .
=
. S mE sk * Ariw
I,
I 3 2
s 3 i PO 1
d ——iy < aoim 5
i T N '
ey - 1 Lol e .. d AT -
EL 2 v unnnurlu.nn.un&. £ ‘_ B w SEREITT eICANE,
. t | :
' -
- o A B EEETE CEOT
' . - b b
~ - - . .\s P T U SO P, I SR e i e .
. A . - -
- + -
o
'
e - oz o st g i b i e - it S ol A vl BBt e S




i
H

8
i
1

o

- + h < e B
P ek it it - IOy ERARITLIL
JH Sy 5 3 Y - By —re= < -
e — e .uﬂua:n \ueﬁﬂﬂchnhﬂu e A i R = g, S . .
s el , - . M : TS
8 umn 4 % & Hoagrs i ' & gy —— .Ill%ﬁql\..j{)ﬂ
¥ONTY 3SHOZ Howl 3 i HoT % - ! wetr g e i o L
- = s 1. e g e E ¥ irropa & ot en p Qe sty \V.JJ. 2/
1 d ® L ' "
. . . ; . , , : ~ratoerett 16 ormas i,
e e e ) R e e
riea 2772 vy <
] TS aaais B poaT e
s kL
EgN .
. £ . .
LA 4 s - . i 3 M £,
.. ; S ) g g 3 4 s

FRIY P ]

sy

pitd

e R L N ona .~ R

R b o ey -

LI S
Eﬁill

e g iy :L_r.u vk R

&

R

LeAE Y v arE B
it
..o.‘..l.wxl.:l(i..vl,l A GutaehD 6 4 2T D E

B e T e ]
EUS P N Tt )

Tt tarms o tmtns 4 om

Famy fmmtt b

e i i B Yo T TP PRSP P st el

amnest 140 @ P & ) N WL o

Bl st Lnsmney, RIS B TA L WiALNY (MR ) g drat ook st a7 Y.l.\..

. oot ey A e dimem’

IR Rt e o bawidand
Ll g Kol gy

B e e T
R s R e

Brimind il oo, 1
2123 % L o
T RIS LA T
i v S Yoo «

SISy s Mrereuinn Smtelm e
A I T AT e s St ]

HETLA R

TR

l..rvlll.lvtll.llxt.\l»J_.

AR

RE YNSRI




S8€,

Py

- 3 Ikn
BoKer wed KOUL

s Brevmeas

STSNIRNUIYT S,

)

B ek Srmamar raeeng

A At s vre e b 1 e

g yeerst

ot RTINS
M ET R Y S DA v

R Tl B Mo e Sbagiir o Ryl M -
\tom - . )

. . . i N\a\hwﬂa.”ﬂt\ .

I Ay

T

Tt gt bt 2 ety

I

o o et pe gyt - prh vttt gl gt i
RIS Sl Dty el g atodapalig s B el 04

s

Myras o KT N

KIVGGEH

AL L2860

e ] -

. A e ]

R 22 LIS it 8 b Y o e bk Y (o i * g’ oy s St (4 Seatn
e v 2

| = e ey sz e Syt

impamn ol st

A mritny 48 i3 e

. can
- v s P AL i) s g A ALAR [ P erle e
A L ST PP A d{ (v o e ALt VTN it 8 7y Seom e DR hots (EOIAL 7 03T AT 004

(U0 o 2 Lirat
N e L .

il S AL TP e DYt A VTRt o4 wipin
S Dyl 2T LG XY

——
(XL PR

o dopat b ek
prostinfadl

- - R v ~ R ety ooz
RS N - “.u : e ‘.uuﬂ ———— o
, . N s X1 ot g L2
B . . R . e B i o TS s S
W . ~ . LIS pretiin e epiny e T8 vy, A
K ¥ . N A M b TS SRR 3 Vo h aatyy
, . B . . . T e i - R jICE AR X
e HireT
T ot N
. i . »
W 0...”# . — ——
=, 2 YO s o
- A ey . 13 ~EE I
. . e
Su . z . III..':{J..;‘
; . B s
23 - .~ s
B £ ¥I0TE
N
H
55
% i
o '
Ty e
fad
PR g
B
3 s
) ~
mm o0
=R
E-]
P 3 2
kY B8
i
' N
o ey
= 4
o ...I.W vy
T OF

ooy sdsis,

IR b Ay e day 3
o o e e S ey

e L eeemTes
W FresTiv vl ey

ST

RItyraen

AR A A A

vy

. Sy Thimnay ot L e

LR Tan  Ba L R R epro ooy, Kpsirti oy z (@

. (S 2, -t

oAl &

M o4yt ¢ A &Y -
1 \racis.
el ek St et ] SV o 8 bt gt ) i
Y a1 et BaAK dmmbin St e .
AT & THAL ] matis i g Py PLE o] e ot o R et pnnt Re% pu L]
e R TER T DY HAR A Frdpap RG-St by T Ml g eifiagyespiFin A et
: H
3
. 5 E
‘ B l LIRS . B
~ FLESIFE QLIEFIECR < & =il
. - e N - W had
- . R E— - o e . N g w2 s - - P N Y
- !
[ 1 , L.
. A H
.
. f - .




5 ¢l Vm_;om\m_imo

oL 25 WXL Mo
SOBLL SINVIVNC AAEW YNE A 29
Qw1 § NARIL v A Whadld 530D







'‘NAL0S SLm\3
E&a.&ozﬂ NAROS @un R
oP ONVNY 2 ddym




sl

2 By A



















EY

23N







CENTRAL NEW MEXICO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC.

A Touchstone Energy® Cooperative ?@){

The power of human CDHHECﬂOﬂX

P.O. Box 669, Moriarty, NM 87035 P.O. Box 157, Mountainair, NM 87036
Phone: (505) 832-4483 Fax (505) 847-1087

To whom it may concern:

Concerning the Iron Forge Manor Subdivision, Central New Mexico Electric has never installed
power to this subdivision or do not have any plans in doing so. We have no objection to vacating
the plat.

Sincerely,
Clinton E Pierce It M 2%&5.

Engineering Supervisor




Steven Guetschow

From: - Hunt, Greg <Greg.Hunt@centurylink.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Steven Guetschow; Rosa.Kniffin@Centurylink.com
Subject: RE: Iron Forge Manor plats

Hello Steven,
Thanks for forwarding the copy of the plat.

Centurylink has no objections to the vacation of the Iron Forge Manor subdivision, provided an easement is granted to
Centurylink for its existing buried cable. The easement needed for this cable would be the westerly 10" of Section 24.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Greg Hunt
CenturyLink Network Real Estate

From: Steven Guetschow [mailto:sguetschow@tcnm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Hunt, Greg <Greg.Hunt@centurylink.com>; Rosa.Kniffin@Centurylink.com
Subject: Iron Forge Manor plats

Greg & Rosa,

Attached are the 3 unit plats associated with the subdivision created in 1974.
The third page is unit C in which is included the West ¥z of the West % of Section
24, TON., R.9E. where the telephone pedestals | found were located.

| look forward to your memo regarding this line.
Thankyou

Steve Guetschow, CFM
Torrance County

Planning & Zoning Director
sguetschow@tcnm.us
505-544-4391

This communication is the property of CenturyLink and may contain confidential or privileged information.
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may. be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
communication and any attachments.



mv.o L5031 670795051
- mm TN N I--.-- |

iEa'au(s00dd

I w.:;iﬁﬁﬂg%&o SIOTINY
l---ln--

= xmimaz_;m_g_walzﬁmg.EMDZ:SMQ_

%MED(NDMO <._.Z<w>>fm_Q*NDN_O <'_.Z<
T1S0-/60-1 160:990; 1L "
12 0cC

TAAOWVHINN FF A H A VA
= 3@ AND YL Od FMAE A IN0VIOd]

|

. ANAMOANNSET M EAINAMMOANNS

= 3 STIAINNE== A A'SIATNN
!

Fada NOINId >>M_Q NOINId=

DL
O VLIHOVHOSIMNA VIIHOVNOE)
AHAOINTVIA MYEATOIAYYIN]

670:550-1

-I-l_
M ...--Il__.----l--‘
{ 138 fagRag |

T T
A.,,..,.,,;,>>%wé%ﬂ::i
Ly

:-...-....Il
CLCPTTr0c0-sso-t

= R BRI _l>> Ha wOQw_SE NY'S

1505501

GHfQTIGElﬂ

FAQvLIS0Y MNAVLISONESD
E3Ha SYLIOVd AMNA'SYLIOV1d

f.
N FMS

6l
NTIOGNOH
g
20
4Q'NIOVHNIOD

S=yooma11Lyos

Nmo Sg0-L

e | s

mmo-Bo 5 g0 oso b - ———

¥/ a: Nmz_._.w_.QS_ =

30
L N6 ,%v“y @mmo vmo T
5

r QNYVA'd0SY

==TENORIO.R
















Agenda Item
No. 17



COUNTY MANAGER UPDATE







